AR D -

V A T S mEEEE Mercer County Regional Planning Commission

Shen:mgo Vﬂlley Axea Tmnsportahon Study
O

& Vg

TO: Coordinating Committee Voting Members and Interested Individuals
FROM: Brian Barnhizer—Senior Planner, MCRPC

SUBJECT: March 7, 2023 MPO Meeting

DATE: February 28, 2023

The Coordinating Committee of the Mercer County MPO will hold a virtual meeting on
Tuesday, March 7, 2023 at 10:30 A.M. The meeting will be conducted as a “hybrid meeting”,
meaning that attendees may join via the GoToMeeting platform, with online and phone-based
options available to members and the public, or in-person. Instructions for joining the meeting
virtually are included on the top of the (attached) agenda and also will be posted under the “Mercer
County MPO and Public Information” page of MCRPC’s website (within the “transportation” sub-
section) at https://mcrpc.com/transportation/mercer-county-mpo/.

There will be discussions on a variety of items at this meeting. We intend to provide the usual up-to-
date information regarding transportation funding and policy, recently approved projects in
Mercer County, and any pertinent local planning efforts.

Should you have any questions or if you have any technical difficulties in joining the meeting on
the 7%, please contact our office at 724.981.2412, x3207 or email Dan, Chris or me

(dgracenin@mcrpc.com, cconti@mcrpc.com, or bbarnhizer@merpe.com).

Thank you!

Brian Barnhizer

2491 Highland Road, Hermitage, PA 16148 Phone: 724-981-2412, Fax. 724-981-7677
Email: mail@marpe.com Web Site: www.mcrpc.com



AGENDA
Shenango Valley Area Transportation Study Metropolitan Planning
Organization

Tuesday, March 7, 2023 (10:30am) Coordinating Committee Virtual/Hybrid

Meeting

Virtual Meeting through GoToMeeting Platform—Join-in Information:

Dial by phone (long distance rates may

oin via computer, tablet or smartphone:
J i g apply):

United States: +1 (872) 240-3412,
Access Code: 721-015-909

https://meet.goto.com/721015909

10.

11

12.

Note: Items marked with a star (*) are action items requiring a vote.
Roll Call
Election of 2023 Chair and Vice Chair *

Approval of Minutes of the October 11, 2022 MPO Coordinating Committee Meeting *

2023-2026 Highway/Bridge TIP Modifications and Informational Items (Brandon Leach,
PennDOT CPDM) *

Note: Information regarding these modifications will be posted to the “Mercer County MPO and Public
Information” page of MCRPC’s website (within the “transportation” sub-section) at
https://mcrpc.com/transportation/mercer-county-mpo/.

2023 Target Setting for the Pavement/Bridge Performance Measures (PM-2) and System
Performance Measures (PM-3) (Brandon Leach, PennDOT CPDM) *

PA 58 Bridge — Mathay Run (Hempfield Township) - Covert from Federal to State Funds
(Courtney Lyle, PennDOT D-1) *

SR 3039 Bridge over Lackawannock Creek (Jefferson Township) — Increase Funding (Courtney
Lyle, PennDOT D-1) *

SR 2014 Bridge over Cool Spring (Findley Township) — Increase Funding (Courtney Lyle,
PennDOT D-1) *

2023 Safety Performance Target Setting — Action taken by e-ballot (Chris Conti, SVATS MPO)
2022 - 2024 Unified Planning Work Program Revision, Dan Gracenin, SVATS MPO)

Project Update Summary
a. STU and TA Projects (Brian Barnhizer, SVATS MPO)
b. Major Projects/Other TIP Projects (Mark Nicholson/Tom McClelland, PennDOT D-1)
c¢. Planning and Data Collection Updates (Brian Barnhizer, SVATS MPO)
i. 2023 Traftic Counts
ii. 2023 HPMS Reviews

Transportation Funding Updates




a. PennDOT CPDM

b. FHWA

c. FTA

13. Additional Discussion

a. 2023 Transportation Performance Report — Public Outreach Campaign &
Transportation Survey (Chris Conti, SVATS MPO)

b. Urbanized Area Update (Dan Gracenin, SVATS MPO, Brandon Leach, PennDOT
CPDM)

c. National Electric Vehicle Infrastructure Grants (Chris Conti, SVATS MPO)

d. HSIP/Set-Aside Funds (Courtney Lyle, PennDOT D-1)

e. Local Bridge TIP Line Items for Discussion (Courtney Lyle, PennDOT D-1)

14. Adjournment



MINUTES

SHENANGO VALLEY METROPOLITAN
PLANNING ORGANIZATION COORDINATING COMMITTEE
IN PERSON/VIRTUAL MEETING
Tuesday, October 11, 2022 — 10:30 A.M.

PERSONS PRESENT REPRESENTING

Emily Aloiz Erie County MPO

Jasson Urey Greenville Town

Tom McClelland PennDOT, District 1-0

Courtney Lyle PennDOT, District 1-0

Ron Johnson PennDOT, District 1-0

Shelli Oakes State Representative Tim Bonner

Brandon Leach PennDOT CPDM

Ron Faull Liberty Township

Bob Fiscus Sharon City

Jeremy Coxe Hermitage City

Bob Lark West Middlesex Borough

Mike Nashtock Mercer County Regional Council of Governments
Jill Boozer Mercer County Regional Council of Governments
Matthew McConnell Mercer County Commissioner

Matthew Stefanak
Ken Robertson
Ed Reese

Sandy Swogger
Brian Barnhizer
Chris Conti

Dan Gracenin

CALL TO ORDER

Shenango Township
Sharpsville Borough

GPD Group

Mercer County Area on Aging
MCRPC

MCRPC

MCRPC

Mr. Jeremy Coxe called the meeting to order at 10:35 a.m. A quorum was present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE JULY 12, 2022 MEETING

Mr. Coxe stated that the Minutes were sent out with the meeting packet and asked if there were any additions,
corrections or deletions to the Minutes of the July 12, 2022 meeting. There being none, Mr. Coxe asked for a motion
to approve. Mr. Urey so moved, Mr. McClelland seconded. The motion passed.

2021-2024 HIGHWAY/BRIDGE AND TRANSIT TIP MODIFICATIONS

Mr. Brandon Leach mentioned during this quarter there were fourteen administrative modifications to the Mercer
Highway/Bridge TIP as well as one administrative modification to the Transit TIP. A lot of these moves were to secure
funding for the end of the 2022 FFY and before the start of the 2023-2026 Transportation Improvement Program.
Administrative Actions #1 & #2 was utilizing the remainder of the Mercer STU funding from both the STU line item as
well as the I1JA line item reserve that was added back in the spring of this year. This Federal funding was put on the
PE phase of the US 62 tunnel running under the Bessemer and Lake Erie Railroad, as well as the I-80/SR 19



Interchange ITS addition TSMO project to the CON phase. Administrative Action #3 was in regards to moving the
funding that was originally funded to the McKinley Avenue Bridge STU project, since this project was not going to be
obligated this year, and moved that funding to the US 62 tunnel under Bessemer and Lake Erie Railroad so the funds
could be obligated in 2022. A lot of the other moves were lining up the numbers based on what the cost estimates
were. Administrative Actions #13 & #14 was in regards to the PA 718 Middlesex Road to Broadway Avenue and were
able to adjust the cash flow and advance this project for FFY 2022. The Transit modifications are usually done about
once a year and towards the end of the Federal Fiscal Year. Administrative modifications were made to reflect actual
allocation for FFY 2022. Those included an increase in funding on the office equipment project, purchasing fixed
route vehicles as well as small transit buses project.

Ms. Courtney Lyle noted she has been working on the new FC charts for the 2023-2026 TIP modifications. The first
two administrative actions will be changing the local Ohl Street Bridge from a BOF and State funded project to a 100%
State funded project. This project did not qualify for BOF funds. We moved those BOF funds to convert two PE’s, a
right-of-way, a final design and a CON phase for four different bridge projects converting those from 100% State to
100% Federal BOF funds and moving those State funds to the Ohl Street Bridge project. In 2024, we will convert
another BOF structure to 100% State funds because this project did not qualify for BOF funds. The last one is a
follow-up from our July 12, 2022 meeting which will add the four STU projects that we voted to award STU funds to
and add them on the TIP. They created the Sharpsville 2022 STU-East High Street Project; the Hermitage 2022 STU-
Kelly Road Project; the Sharon 2022 STU-East State Street Project and the Mercer County Service Avenue Bridge
Project. All four projects are 100% funded to their task because we then supplemented them with TAU funds that had
been discussed at our last meeting. That would leave $34,836 of TAU funds in 2026. They also used $82,000 from the
Allen Avenue project and put it towards the Sharpsville Project because we were able to fully fund with the increase on
the last TIP. So, Allen Avenue is fully funded and now all four of these we do not have a shortfall anymore. There
being no further discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Lark to approve the 2021-2024 Highway/Bridge and
Transit TIP modifications, the 2023-2026 TIP modifications, as well as adding the four STU projects on the
TIP. Commissioner McConnell seconded. The motion passed.

BRIEF STU DISCUSSION

---2022 Funding Round — Mr. Brian Barnhizer gave a brief STU discussion of the projects that were approved in July
2022 by the Coordinating Committee. There were four projects in total. 1) City of Hermitage — Kelly Road
Improvements Project — Mr. Coxe informed me that the City has received proposals for engineering services and will
make a decision on a firm very soon. 2) the joint project with the City of Hermitage is the Sharpsville Borough — High
Street and Mercer Avenue Improvements Project — The engineer, Larry Habarka, has nearly finished with the design
portion of the project. 3) Mercer County — Service Avenue Bridge Replacement Project. over Pine Hollow Run in City
of Sharon — The County Bridge Engineer informed me that the field survey and base mapping have been completed.
Waterway permit and utility coordination tasks are progressing. 4) City of Sharon — East State Street/Pine Street
Project — the City has engaged HRG as engineer for the project and completed field scoping. Ms. Lyle stated that
Sharpsville is looking at letting in the Fall of 2023 and Hermitage is looking at letting in late 2023 or early 2024. The
Service Avenue Bridge Replacement Project is looking at letting in 2025. Also, the City of Sharon — East State
Street/Pine Street project could potentially be moved from a 2025 letto a 2024 letting, because they were able to award
it with 2024 money. She also noted they will potentially be asking for a vote at our next meeting to add the McKinley
Avenue Bridge using Federal STU funds since we removed that from the last one.

---Status of Remaining FY 2022 STU Funds — Ms. Lyle reported on the Route 62 railroad tunnel. Funding was just
awarded for the project in late July-August when PennDOT made the modification in order to be able to add it. This
project can now move forward with the advertising for project specifics and open-end agreement with the engineering
firm. Currently, we do not have an estimate and we do not know for sure on how to fully fund this project. We know
that there were earmarked funds that were awarded for part of this project, but beyond that we will look at seeing how
to fully fund this project. Commissioner McConnell mentioned the bridge just to the south of that, was recently closed



based on an inspection that was recently completed, so it went from 30 tons to 0 and no traffic. This now has put
additional pressure on replacing the Route 62 railroad tunnel.

PROJECT UPDATE SUMMARY

—-Pre 2022 Award STU and TA Projects - Mr. Barnhizer stated there were a couple of STU and TA projects that were
carried over for this year. He stated that he has not received any update on the Mercer Borough McKinley Bridge
Replacement. The Borough Engineer and PennDOT’s project manager are still ironing out details on that project and
hopefully completion is expected for 2024. The City of Sharon Gateway Project had work begin in July and the
curbing was installed. One of the plain unadorned Gateway signs had been installed and project completion is expected
in 2023. The Springfield Township SR 208 Multimodal Path, Phase II Project’s Township Administrator stated
that they have signed easement agreements with three of the five property owners and they are still working to get
meetings set up with the remaining two property owners.

---Major Projects/Other TIP Projects — Mr. Ron Johnson stated that they are still working through the right-of-way
acquisition for City of Sharon State Street Pedestrian Improvements Project. The project should be let by the end
of March 2023, but it could take a little longer due to the commercial nature of the acquisitions. He noted that a utility
coordination meeting was held a few weeks ago regarding the Town of Greenville SR 58/18 and SR 18/358
intersection projects by Thiel College. These projects are separate, but related. The SR 18/358 project is going well
and the let date might need to be moved because of the coordination efforts that need to take place with some of the
underground exploration work there. They are still working with the college and are looking to acquire some property
so people won’t cut through a certain area and they need to finalize an agreement to install a sidewalk on the college
property. The other Greenville SR 58/18 (Main Street) project had a utility coordination meeting at the same time.
Nothing is holding up this project, but are trying to let both projects at the same time. National Fuel is looking to do
some work during the winter, so the Contractor won’t have to wait for them to move the utilities. The next TIP project
is the Lamor Road/Joy Cone project. Utility coordination has taken place and Wallace Pancher is working in getting
the right-of-way plan for all of the properties. They are working through all of the environmental process and getting
that cleared and they will need a NPDS permit. They are working with the city engineer to come up with a storm water
design and sort through all of those issues to get a permit. Lastly, they need to update environmental documents for the
Ohl Street Bridge project since they were cleared a while back and they need to look at them and update if needed
and hopefully meet the let date.

---Planning and Data Collection Updates

1. Springfield US 19 Safety Study - Mr. Barnhizer mentioned that this project is completed and are waiting for
the finalized report from the Consultant so the Township Supervisors can approve the report.

2. 2022 Traffic Counts — Mr. Barnhizer reported that 38 counts have been completed out of the 48 that we were
contracted for. The remaining counts will be completed and submitted to PennDOT by mid-November.

3 2022 HPMS Reviews — Mr. Barnhizer reported that 9 segments were reviewed so far and will have the rest
done and submitted to PennDOT sometime in November.

TRANSPORTATION FUNDING UPDATES

Mr. Leach from PennDOT Central Office stated they started the 2023 TIP cycle and it was approved on September 29,
2022 by FHWA and FTA. They did receive some accommodations on the Shenango Valley TIP update. The major
bridge P3 update does not affect much of'this area, but there was a ruling in July 2022 that the General Assembly of PA
outlawed using tolling as a means to fund P3. Now they will have to use other funds as a means to fund these projects.
At the end of July, the state submitted its electrical vehicle infrastructure plan for the NEVI (National Electric Vehicle
Infrastructure) formula funds. On August 29, a regional meeting for the western part of the State was held to talk



about the plan. Lastly, the PennDOT multimodal application period started on September 12 and will close on
November 14, 2022 and those applications can be applied for on the State website.

ADDITIONAL DISCUSSION

Mr. Gracenin stated that he and a few staff members will be attending the Planning Partners Meeting in State College
next week. This will be a good opportunity to reconnect with the various planning agencies and PennDOT district
personnel.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, a motion was made by Mr. Robertson and seconded by Mr. McClelland to adjourn the
meeting at 11:34 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Daniel M. Gracenin,
MPO Secretary
DMG/ew



‘pueieay Ul ('py Xasa|ppIN P1EANH) 8LE HS 4O UOIII3SIBIUL 3U) O) (*8AY Aempeoug)
092 ¥S JO UOND3SIBIU| BY} WOLY g2 ¥S UC Sa|lW G|'Z 410} sBuijiew juawaaed pue ‘sejepdn
abeuielp Jiedas aseq ‘Aejul g |[1w sapnpaul (S¥1L601 SIWIN) 19eload Juswianaq / uoljesoysal syl
‘yibua) u1 339} gz st abplq ay] ‘diysumo] As|pul4 ui bundg |00D 1aA0 Z# abplg
(peOY sSeIBQNIIg) $10Z IN0Y 311§ 2} Jo Juawade|dal ayy sspn|out (¢Z81L SINAIW) 309foud siyL
‘uaBua) U1 joay g6 s1 86pLq By L
*funon 12213 ‘diysumo] playbulidg ul ¥2a15 yoouueysaN Jaao abpug (peoy 6ingsea) zooz
(571601 PUR £281 SININ) SMEIS DY 10} HaAUOD| 8)noY 31)S aly) Jo Juawade|dal/uonel|iqeyal/uoneasasald ayy sapnioul (1.808s SWIW) 398foud siyy
(18085 SWdW) Z202/2 Wol} AeWYSa NOD 48A0D 0) 8SBAIDU)
(16€86 SINdIN) aseyd NQD Jo) Junowe (Dy) 19NJISUOD PaJUBAPE JSA0D -RQjuno) 13213 ‘sdiysumo] aye] Apueg pue UUOAA Ul (peoy
100458 39yUBA) 1001 9IN0Y 9elS 1sed 01 peoy YleA wolj (peoy AN aAcln axen Apueg) g/} ainoy
‘dIL 2Bplg/AemybiH SLVAS £20Z 343 Uo s)oafoid ¢ 03 Buipuny ppe 03 UOREIYIPO BAlRSILIWPY a1e1g Uo (Juauuenaq) uonesoysal/BuloeNsal JO sa|lW Zg'Z S8PN|IUI (£6£86 SININ) 103foad siyL
1S9JON 9AHBUEN :uopduasaq yoefoid
a 1] a 2 ] 0 4 2 @ L] 000'6€Z U] o 9ZZ'ELL 000'v6Z EHo) Add 12Uy
aQ a 1] 1] o 1] o o ] [} 0 (+] 1] 0 0 HEj0 ] pEEnoy Ad4
(] o 5] o 1] [}} [} o a [ 000'8€C n [}] gzzEeLL) 000’V SM0) 454 nEE
Q Q (] [ 0 L] o 0 0 0 ] 0 o 68042} 0 85 WElELL
000'SE9 £S 68’2z 169 SP1601 AL gy
ENIEIS D' I LAk 3 Sy AUMDRIIE O) Dl SSSAPY BLL v
[] ] 0 0 0 0 0 a a 1] 0 0 o 4] 000'€SL dis S0am10e
000'6£5'Z8 C00ESL dis 4]0 Aunos Jaa1ap
SNIEIg QY 10) URAUOTH I DUNAS 106D/DPIE £LDZ ¥S
0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 [+ [ [s] 000'9€T ] 0 azs 1y 0 :78 LOB/Z00Z
008'128'18 000'952 00v'20) o) 18085 Apmean Samp
CEOZA Wnif BIFUIES NED Asnd 6] 3523 SILTRL 5al I %D HO0UURUSAN 1ZO0Z ¥S
0 o0 0 0 o 0 0 o 0 [+ 0 1] 0 035'P1 4] 185 SEL
9.£'0p63 | il 0SS¥L 185 16666 Aty sxaay
Em K0T 0] Bl gy a0t o pey 188 Loli2as 81| PY _awm_um M_._:m> pue £/1 Ve
0 [ 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 00005 o [ R I
9.€'0v68 00005 ) ] - 16c86 it s
amjEg da'a
rnkd un S ufimap g sasaa o) pay 185 UORIBS /AL PY (06UIS 3IMUBA PUB €71 Y
0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 a o 0 0 o 0 0 sl | dos W
wsiiun 1000'REZ) (i 701} sgr | do@ | MTP¥| NOD | €2ve0l Anng s
Spund Jo asineg way aury 0 &2 (S]] 5l 308 | smeg VA ALy SERUEMELEIN 200
0 0 o 0 0 0 4} 0 1} 0 0 0 0 LIE6EL 000’ 1L 8s d18 =
[ETEI] (esczel) looo'est) 1es dls TPY| NOD | ezve0l Kunog Jsa1a
SPUNS 10 BAMKS ALh|| AU [T 007 Piz 3 Ait EEIL i HLEY BOBEARMISINE JEI0Y
(s) wiopa (9] smg (5 peg 1521800 | ($}woPoy | (stems (#) pe3 (lwaroy | i) sms Wipd | Bhworn | tiwme i) pod $morey | (ees {$) pog
— Toarome i
944 pualeg Y101 080T Add 2T0L Add Y208 Add 202 Add

Tnap] oo CEORIAE - SoUSLn0U0D BaANLnS pOony Beal Oon

SuoaY Jualabeue di) aBpLIE/ARMUBIH
9202-C20Z Add
0dW A3llep oBuruays



*AlUNO0Y) 1323 Ul G JAYIBIA SN 01 01 JONIBN 3| WOy 08 81RISISIU| UO SUONEBI0|

aidinw e Juswiess| aseung uonol4 YBiH jo uone|eisu) sapnjoul (6£Z8LL SIWdIN) 3128foid siyL
"8a321no0s

Bujpuny se pasn alam suonebl|qoap aiqe|ieA. Z PUB ‘beZ0LL SINAIN ‘ZGLLLL SINGIN ‘wa)| sul abpug/AemyBiH 1248l 3UL "£Z0Z A4d W 6€28L 1L SWAIN O *Auno 12013 'diysumoy, Bunds|ood ul g9
pappe spuny 41§ [e1apad pue dISH Ie1apad ul £8¥'208% "£Z0Z Add U1 222811 SINJIN 01 Pappe SPuny dISH 1849pad ul 000°06$ "2228LL SN PUB 66281 || 2In0Y ajelS se |jom Sk diysumo | UHOA Ul §96 SIN0Y )]s UO aAINd ay) Buoje sBupjiely 1uswared
SINdIN U0 SNIE}S (DY) JONISUOD PAdUBRADE 10} SPUNY d LS PUE JISH [218p3} HAAUOD 01 dIL 36pLg/AeMUBIH SLYAS £20Z U} O} SUONEBILIPOI SABASIUILIPY | 8A1}03|}9Y SUILI3)USD pUB JUaW)RaI| adeung uodU4 UBIH |leIsul o) si (22Z81 L SINdI) 193foad siyL

ISEI0N SARELIEN :uondusseaq ydafoid
o 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 00060t | @ ) 000'995 [ [ 000'88Z'L  |SIe10L Add Jauy
0 0 0 ] 0 [ 0 [ ] 0 0 [ 0 0 0 siejoL uausnipy Add
0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 [} 0004807 |0 0 000'285 0 0 000082’} |=4110 A44 Mojeg
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] a 0 €891 d1s = $10/08
o i
6250298 i) dis | " yos | eezen Hunoz) sy
Smjag TR
Al S 0y LaLe T dls sepdng U= 4 UIH SL W - 01 WY 03
0 0 0 0 0 0 o o o 0 0 0 0 o 000'9E9 diSH =y SuDi
- iy
6/5'9298 CO0IEED) clE NOD | eEzELL fiumery s
wajeg UAETRRTL
Snleis D 0] UKD dISH 2arpnE tniEs 4 I B3 AR - D1 e 00
0 ] o 0 a 0 o o o o ] o a o 0000k dISH =Y S10/696
7 THRY
195'6228 00003 disH NoD | zezatt funod 2212
aneg
SNIBIS DY 10} UIAUDY dISH S|UBWINRAIL AIBHUNS UoHAS UBIH Auno) Janidp
0 0 0 0 [ [ L] ] [ [} [] ] a [ 11858 d1s iy [
ueiebiaoag (eav'va) dis | UR¥| mod | bsieot firain st
E6S8Z1H BO3Q - SNIBIS DY 4302 0] SPUN) J0 321n0S SB Buisy ooo a0l Al [ 1RSI LM - T IS0 T
o 0 0 0 a 0 o 0 o o a 0 [ o 0 a18 S ovieLL
unebioan (000'001) dls Wyl n pS1601 ARy A
E65ZLH 8030 - SNIBIS DV JaAo Ol SDUIN) 10 ainos se Buisn - | i | 56EH NI LY - S 8RR el
o 0 0 o [ 0 0 0 000219 0 [ 00088l 0 0 0 disH oy s0s/al
000'00Z' 18 000'ZI9 ooz el diISH TRy NOD YEZOLL funog 5aa1eW
g i 07 Bunids uaiEsl o) woij =D Enloy | [ COD 219 S IR AUCTAS 1AW GO0k HEB1 Ve
0 0 0 0 [4 0 0 0 000'05E 0 0 000'00F 0 0 0 dISH By 10EALG
000'08p' 18 000°03E T 5| — |tooo0se) [asn | Y] Noo | zsiile Aipan aiay
Wi g+ i Butidn (3iesls ) iy o3 sEnipy] Do oo 00 £4E GG | siobe oI35 131U] GZOE/BLG HS
0 [ [ 0 0 000'961°1 0 0 000'S2 0 a 0 0 0 o tes | diSH Y
wiE) il 1000'296) fooorazi 1as disH Y| NOD £2b90} Enman Ay
Spun e inag L sl [EriT [TEAFINHY D0 GEL S| gign | BiGoE il il SOOI S
(8) moro] (8) mmg (81 poy (18201809 | ($) wope) | (smms wpsd | Wigopn | Geme s pod wora | laloms (s)poy 1 wopot | (s ema (81 pea oL pofasg
sy
153roud >
A4 puokeg T10L BT0Z A4 9202 Add 20T Add $T02 A4

-abejiuiaH
'324n0s Buipuny ay) se josfoid awes ay3 woyy spuny ubisap [euly Buisn '£z0Z Add U1 aseyd 3d ay) 0} psppe| 4o AND 2u) ul (peoY 96pPIY 1993 YHON) LLOE 3In0Y 91eS 0} (peoy abeliliaH) gl aInoy 2)els Wod)
SPuny 185 9)eIS Ul 000'052$ "dIL 96pug AemybiH S1VAS £20Z U1 0} 88¢86 SWdIW 03 aseyd Buaauibua Aseujunjaid a3 ppe 01 UONEILIPO AABASUIWPY |  (peOYy JoweT) OZOE 9INOY SJEIS UO UONIRIO}SAI/UORINIISUCIAI JO SIlIW 850 SapNjoul 3193foud syt

1S3]0N BA{JRUEN :uonduosa( joefold
0 ] o ] o 0 4] 0 0 ] 0 [+] 0 000'0SZ 0 S[210L Add 12Uy
0 a o o| .o 0 o 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 S{MOL WAunsHpY Ad4
0 ] 1] 0 0 0 a 0 a ] 0 0 0 000'0SZ 0 51210), AJd 310j28
0 0 0 ] 0 0 a 0 0 0 0 0 0 o ] 185 _.ntf._ 00V/0Z0€
000'009'28 1000052} 105 WABY| gy 9886 Aunog 191N
i s o) ey o) o) e S pee-osspany Susn B0 052 T || mmeE LLEE S 00 01 ME ge0E WE
0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 Q 0 000052 0 185 v 00V/0Z0E
00000928 000052 185 fby| 34 88€86 Aunog 180131
UBISaQ MeIS 0} 411 U] 0} 3 pPE 0) Spun| g4 Buisn T RiGihG LLGE WS 0i gL 45 00 MG
@) wop (¢) mp (6l ped (1831800 | {s}pomon | (sleme {s)ped 0 onay | {3) emg o) pad M wmopoT | {Nemg Qipes | (sipamoy | (Stams {e)psd ] Pd | sy _ll..t shdn oL P
Crb ) Toarcna
9444 puofeg TI0L 8203 Add 202 A4 17202 Add ST Add

suo|OY Juawabeuely di1 sGpug/AemybiH
9202-C20Z Add
OdW Aallep obueuays



*s321n0s Buipuny se pasn a1am suonebijqoap sjqe|ieAe z pue way aui a6pug/AemybiH Jassaly ayl "£Z0Z Add Ul pappe spunj
d1S Ie1apad u1 000'00Z$ "diL LZ0Z Wouy JaAoAuied woly diL €202 34l 0 ¥EZ0LL SINAIN J0j saseyd MOYN Pue “11N ‘A4 PPE 03 SUOHEIIPOW 3AlRASIUIWLPY

Buipiaoad pue sjusunsnipe ped ‘uondsasiajul ayi bulubijeal Jo 3sISUOD |Im sjuawaAcidw| "olyel)
10 Moy} ajes pue [ewndo ay) 103 moj|e 03 Aadoad ubije Jou op uonRdasiaul ay) Jo sbaj buisoddo

ay) ajeulwLd |IM Juswubijeas siy] "sdiysumo] arolg sebing pue wajes jsep ‘plaudway ui (py
) 9007 WS pue g} S 1e apeibdn pue Juawubijeal uonsasiajul ay) sspnjoul 3aafoid siyy

uosuw

aoupjsip Jybis paseasoul

‘aoue)sip 3ybis aaosdwi pue jasyo

1S9JON 9ANBIIEN

:uondunsaq 10aloid

] 0 0 0 0 0 [ o 0 0 0 0 0 _ £10'252 SI101 Add 13Ny
o 0 0 [ 0 [ o 0 ] 0 [} 0 o | sizio1 Walnsnipy Add
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ @ 0 | eloesz 51101 Add 210138
0 0 a 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 000°5Z dls i 508791
000'002" 15 00052 dls WYL pmod | vE2ol) Aunog Jasia
L |20 wony swikiss won 41y CAAF S o) aseud gy = 415 _|_mean 900b ¥S/81 ¥d
0 0 0 o 0 0 0 n [ a [ 0 ) 000'6Z dls b S0s8L
00000Z'1$ 0052 T EIET] wLn | bezolk fnos seaiew
Il LIOT Wit swadies wor §f) ROz ou o sseyd ooy =; dls EIEETE a 900F HS/8L ¥d
0 0 0 [ o [ 0 0 [ a 0 Q 0 000051 418 1y =03q1
000°002'1$ 000 051 dls ([ I F] bE20LL djunosy Re
di1 LZ0Z Woy) JAA0AIIED WO 411 £707 3u) 01 3seyd ppy AlE FCjIgE LSRN S0k H5AL Yd
0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 a T o 0 0 0 d1s iy VO¥EER
] (155E) d1s | =W moy | vsisol Lur s
EGZECE § (O30 Tpng | aminag 1 i Zige aln | weps NG T - Bl AN ELL e
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 dls g oviELL
uneioag (96b'06) dLs =Py 3d ¥S160L Aunog 10iay
£658Z1 # 4030 SPUNJ J0 33InaS W)l U B oER [ a5 L] Ly A < Pl IRl T e
[ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Q [4 0 0 0 €102S dis s
Wy ey UesEn Jis | ™Y NoD | ezvaol fmng sy
S0i7 1 BNAS LEj| AT [T Jig E Lwinjy ALY OBGURNBMLDIH 1330
{8) wore (siemy (s) pe3 18311900 | (i wopoy | (shmms ®psd | tlwoeo | (Beng @peg | (Dworo | (seme @ipea | MwoRoT | (Dume 81pod " ped
L]
"Add pucken .—..ouﬂ._.ﬁ 9202 Add STOT Add 02 Atd £202 Add wdiL puny

*a2inos Buipuny ay) se pasn sem }0afoid awes ayj jo aseyd ubisap |euly 3yl '£z0Z Add Ul pappe spuny
404 |eJopad ul 000'GLL$ “dIL 8Bpug/AemybiH S1YAS £20Z 23 03 /¢.L SN Joy aseyd Buiasuibua Areujwiiaid ayy ppe 0) UOBEIIPOW dARRLSILILPY

“inbual Ui 308y L S1 96pUQ aY L "dIYSUMOL %3310 JIOAA Ul 33912 JIOM JaA0 abpug (peoy sseibqniog)
10Z 9IN0Y SIEIS 8Y) JO JNOJAP 3IW (f) 1noy e Yyym Buofe Juawsde|dal syy sapnjoul 3a9foud siyy

SajoN anljedeN

‘uonduasaq yoafold

0 [ 0 0 o ) [} 0 0 [ [l G i 000'54 Rl2101 Add JoNy
0 [ [} [} o 0 [ [i o 0 0 0 0 0 sIejoL wawisnipy Add
0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 200Ei| §IE10) Add Bi0138
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o [ Q ool 408 i FOR T
000'099% 000511 Jom | "RV 3d I lanern ning
ubis3q Less 01 411 3yl o1 3seud 3d ppe 01 spun) Buispy Eli] BICRE HAAD RONTIRIE PIOE HE
o [ 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 [} 0 Q 4 408 94 bORPL0Z
0000998 Tooei Jom | Y] a4 52 funog 1sasen
ailfszan UEss & i L Auil 63 34 BaR 6] spun) o4 Busry I GLL d0H BITRT HEHD) ATRIE PIOE WS
 @'wopa () ams {9} pod (193201800 | (WwoRoY | (s)ems (lpsd | (DwopoT | (s)eme (L] Muoeol | () ame g | lwopo | (Bemg (s}poa
] e
£Ad4 puofes T10L 820z Add 0T Add 1202 Add S20% Add

sy yeambrniely) 41y abpugiemying
9202-€20Z Add

OdW Aajiep oBueuays




*a2Jnos Buipuny sy} se pasn Bulaq (£Zy90L SIWdIN) Wa3| aul] abpug AemybiH Jas1ay ay| siiedas s6puq 10} UOCIIINIISUOD U] UNIISAO JBAOD
0} £20Z Add O) pappe spuny 404 |B19pa4 Ul #05° 266 "(E8788 SWdW) 6.2°1 19A0 Z 18 P SIIMUND Jo aseyd NOD 3yl 9SeaI0U] O} UOIIBIYIPOW 3ANBISIUILPY

‘pbuaj ur 188} 6¢1 S! abpuqg ayL ‘AQIUno Jadss N
‘diysumo] As|pui4 ul punoquuou (AemybBiH 1ajeys d puowAey) 6/ 91e1SIaJU| 13A0 Zi# abpug
(peoy 2J)1AUOUID) Z0LZ 3IN0Y 31BIS BU) JO UOHeI0}SaI/uoIe|Iqeyal aY) sapn|oul 19afo.d siyL

SaloN JABLEN

ruondussag 1aaloid

0 0 ) o [ [ o [ o o 0 0 0 005294 SIEI0L Add oUY
a o 0 n 0 (4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SHIOL WAEETIRY Add
0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 005294 SIPI0L A4 31028
0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0525 408 Al |08rzore
055'8v98 b0S'2S J08 =nlpyl Noo €8v68 AiLmes s
snedal a5piq J0] UONANISLOD Ul UNLIAAG 13403 O] 380IDU] - T | 08 WAER SL AT H By =
0 ] o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 968 v0L 408 e
w4l (b0S 25) 108 Epy| Noo | ezveol Hjannsy sy
SpUN Jo 32103 W) Ul 00a oAl 208 BG[EE DY AT SODUEMRADIH Ea
9} wiopo] ($) omg (8) ped 16301800 | ) momol | ($wms {s) pey 0o | (s)ums (¢} pea (thyopn | i) ees (s} ped (s wopo1 | @lmng i8) ped
ey
103r0Hd
2143 puokeg 101 8202 Add 9202 Add 202 Add 20T Add

‘a21nos Buipuny ay; se josfoad
awes ay} Jo aseyd NOD ay) Buisn 20z Add Ul spuny 68| ejels Bulppy "£0085 SWdWN Jo aseyd MOX Y3 0) Spuny ppe 0} UolESLIPO dAlRLISILILIPY

‘y16uaj u13a8) gg 1 st abpuq ayl "N aA0i9 Jo ybnosog ayj Ul 32319 JJOM JaAc abpug
(1921418 UIBIAl) 8 91N0OY 81B)S BY) JO Juawaseldas aimonysiadng weag xog peasdg e s|19aloud siyL

:S3J0N aAljelien

ruondunsag 1osloid

0 0 [} 0 0 [} 0 0 0 siZgeol | o [} vZL'1i6 [} SIeI0L Add Jouy
[ [ [ 0 [} 0 0 0 0 0 [} 0 o [ Siej0L WwALNSNIpY Add
0 0 0 0 0 0 [} 0 o ozgzo0L |0 [ v24'126 0 5[E10L Add 210128
0 [ 0 [ 0 [ [ [} 0 0 0 ] 0052 0 sel vias
005 £SE'2$ 0052 e Moy | £o0es funod 13258
12001d 10] AAON B.inbaR 0] dI | 3u) 01 aseyd ppy [ DDIF %3310 JIOA 85 ¥S
0 [ o [ [ [ 0 [ [] 9280} | D 0 22’96 ] sal rIBE
005'£5€'28 (005 1) o1 NOD | cooss A iaE
taamid 1 g Ieg Busiung (o aminos S8 asead MO S0 S/EOm L PG SE1L DDIg %3910 [IOM 85 MS
{8} wora is)omg {#) pey (1s3) 2600 | (stwopon | (s)emse (O 7] i) momo | (s} mmg {6) o2 #)wopo | (slems ¢ ped $}wopa | is) emy {8} ped ] pai | sy | eseyg | gWAN L pod
ey — —— — e ——
103roud [ =— =1
A4 puokeg wioL 9202 Ad3d 9208 Add 1202 A3d €20 Add sdigpuny | Il

*ao4nos Buipuny ay) sem way| aui abpug/Aemybiy 13013\ 8yl "paseajas spunj pey 3oafoid Jaye juawdhed A
Add Ul pappe alom spunj ¢ 1S (e4apad ut £60°'2$ “dlL SLYAS £202 943 0) 451601 SWW Jo aseyd Ay

n JaA02 0} £20Z
1 U3 01 SPUNy PPE O} UCKEDHPOI SANEISIUILIPY

‘Ayunog Jaasaly ‘ybnosog Ain

BA0ID Ul prOY Al1aqURI) 0] 193811S UIRA 1SAAA WOY) £/ | 31noy 31§ Buoje (sjuswanosdw jeubils
pue abeuiesp ‘Guiaed) uoijesoysas Aemybiy si1 papnioul osly ‘Yybnosog AjD aAos9 ul 18818 LB
}seg 0} 9AlQ 13420y WOy ¢/ | N0y 3je]§ JO UOIIdNIISU0Ial pue Butuspim s|iejua jasfoad siy

58]0 BANBLIEN

:uoljdunsaq joaloig

[} 0 ] [ |o 0 [ ] ] [ n 0 [ £10'25 HFIOL A4 1Y
o i o 0 |0 0 0 a 0 0 n 0 [] 0 SFIL wawsnfpy Add
0 0 o 0 | ] o ] o 0 n [ 0 £10'1S HFISL Add 21028
0 0 0 0 0 0 g a ] o n o o €60°L dls =hy 10ViELL
paseajai 626 95V €8 €602 dlS e n $S1601 A s
spun| pey palord Jaye wawhed Ainn 1aacd o) 8sEa1Y| 1 2i8 | s%ms R R R
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 az6'6k dis =l
wa| sun leso'2) dls Rpy| NOD £2P301 ALHET Ry
Bpun jo-aamag usj) aut [ a5 LT Wil AL AODUEARALITIH 3Ry
(8 uopo (¢} amp o ped 16201500 | (9)toroT | (slems (sipea | (wamo] | (s)ems (thped | (Blwopoy | (f)ems (iped | (WwomoT || (shemg {s) pod ’ pod | sy
Sl 153ro8d
SAd44 puodeg vioL 8202 Add $20Z Add Y202 Ad4 £202 Add sdigpund |

suonoy Juswabeuel diL sBPUE/AEMUBIN
9202-£Z0Z Add

OdW Aallen obueuays



"£202 Add U1 222811 SINDIA Wol) Spuny dISH |eJapad ul 6£0'662$
"€20Z Add U1 662811 SWAIN WoJj spunj d1 g [e49pad Ul $06'€9L$ “SINSIY 1+871 WoJy wia}| Ul 0] puny snjdins winjal 0] UoKEIYIPOW BARRASILILPY

*AIUnog 19243\ Ul G| J3YIR 3|IIA O3 0} JOXNJBIA SJIN WO 0g 3)B)SI3JU| UO SUOIeDd0|
sjdninw je Juswiyeal] adepng uonRdU 4 YBIH Jo uoneieisul sapnjaul {6£281 L SWW) 192foad syl

‘Ajunog Jas13j ‘diysumo] Guudsjoo) ul zg
3)noy a3)e)S SE ||am sk diysumo] YHOAA Ul G96 IIN0Y ae1S Uo aAInod ay) Buoje sBunjiey JuawsAed
SA1}99}Y AUISIUSD pue JUsWIBal] aDBUNS UORIL- YBIH [1BIsul 03 sI (zZz81 L SIWdW) 198foud syl

S8)ON aAnelIeN

:uofjdiinsag 10aloid

[ [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 000'sL o 0 0 0 (] £8v'2sz ) SIBI0) Add 13YY
] 0 (] 0 0 0 [ [ [ 0 0 0 0 0 [ sieI0L Juaunsnipy Add
0 0 0 0 0 0 [ [ 000'sL 0 ) [ 0 0 €6Y252 1 |sie101 Add 210198
0 0 0 0 [} 0 0 ) 0 0 0 o 0 0 6.5 [ dis | 51008
s, i
6.59/98 1 (os'eoV) dis nﬁ NOD | 6ezall Frenss i
€202 1L . R TIEa L
pasoidde Zezp SUNSAY 1+A7 WY Wal) 3UN O WniaY £8v'y9) dis i i 54 PN - 08 W06
Iﬁ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0006¢9 dISH i sloios
= .
6/5'829% ; disH " Noo | eceau b
y njrg
000'9£9 dISH EvRiing LN WH G AN - BN g
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 o [} 196712 diSH =l $10159
20zl 196'622¢ (6e05E0) JsH | EARE NoD | zzzelt Hion s
pasoidde Zezb  SINSaY |+A7 WOY) WAl 3urh 0} winizy| o0 ey AEH Bajeg JUMIEAI L FIRUNG LTSI DI ALY S
0 0 0 0 0 0 Q 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 V06 €91 dls i
— V069l als WPY| NOD €2p301 Ainosy @iy
Py @ SIM0S Wal auy [i] dif AmE A R AOPEARALNTH JTsy
0 [ 0 0 Q 00resyi 0 0 000'cL 0 0 0 0 o 660'GE2 disH id
wa1) aur BLOSEZ dISH Wipy| NoD | ezreot fiunesy s .
SEEIR 0 SIS WAl AT O 9Bl L fanas = Im.@._l T il AU BCBHFAAALILH 1800
#)gopo1 ) emg (¢ pea (181509 | itiwopey | (slems fiped | (spopo | {s)eme ®pa3 | (Blwaroy | (ems @Wiped | (oo | (Demg (s}ped ® Pag
LT -
15aroud
SAd4 puoksg WioL $208 Add 9203 Add R0z Add €202 Add edAg pung

'80.1n0s Buipuny ay) s1 way) aur abpLE AeMyBIH Jadlaly SUL HZ0Z Add O1 PAPPE SPUN) 41§ 2Jopad Ul |86'TLS SB [|om Se '20Z Add O1 Pappe spuny Lgg
3)e)S puUe 4| S 1eIApad Ul 5pa'08Y "Z6ERE SWAIN Jo aseyd Lonannsuos ay) asealaul oy 4| aBpug AemyBiH S1YAS £20Z 9U) 01 UOHEINIDO SANEBISILILIPY

‘AQjuno) 1ao1a ‘sdiysumo] aye Apuesg pue
YHOM Ul (pEOY [00YDS 383 UBA) $001 3IN0Y 81BIS Ised 0} peoy YA woiy (peoy AND 8A0ID aye]
Apuesg) ¢/} aInoy ;MBS uo (jusuuaneq) uoneloysay/BUIDELUNSal JO SB|IW Zg'Z Sapn|oul 3193foad syl

1Sa)0N aAlelen

:uonduasag 10aloid

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 000582 0 198'€S] 0Z6'6% RIWIOL A< Iy
0 0 ] [ 0 ] 0 0 0 0 4] 0 [ 0 0 SRIOL UAERERIEY Add
[ 0 0 [} 0 [} 0 0 0 0 [ 000'562 0 199'e5) 026 6 sietoL A4 sto01e8
i
[ ) ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ [E3 [} siz'sy 026 67 1es | dis gy sioreLt
) n i 9 TATePY;
00 925'0v6 18622 szL'0E 026'6% 185 | dis Noo | ueces Awnog a1
220215121 ' Hojag tdaao
Aste) SRS LTI « PIE T 9RO O FERRIU| 0854 l8s | dis DY 100U 3ajUBA PUB £/ Yol
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 610212 Q 985'801 0 185 dis i
woy auny l18622) (sz2'08) (026 6v) s | dis | PUPY) NOD | ezpgol fwnog 12131
SDUN J0 BAIMOS LI B [T LIEEEL Teger | L85 | dis G LU B S Pl A v e
) popay ($) wog (9} ped (10201500 | (8)womoT | (6) s liped | (hmoror | (s ems ped | Bhwopoy | (shems 0 peg (9 poro] | (s ems s
sy
ToMOBd
SAdd puokeg TUl0L 8202 Add 9202 Add 702 Add $20Z Add

suonay jusuwrabeuey J11 abpugifemubiy
820Z°0202 Add
OdW £3liep obueuays



‘wia)) sul] abpug AemybiH JaoJaly ay) o3 pauinias spuny sniding 19afosd Buiaed e yum paja|dwod aq [|im 129foad

ay) asnesaq §Z0Z Add PUB $£20Z Add Ul paAowal Spuny 404 |e4apad Ul 116'684$ 26226 SININ J0 aseyd NOD 8y} 3sealdap O} UoHeIYIPOL dAljRISIulWPY

s196puq ay] ‘diysumo] uolBUILIIIA Ul 831D ¥D0UURYSBN Udueig 1S9M 4940 abplg (peoy Jadlap
13Se|Nd) Z00€ 91N0Y 811G U} JO JuaLaoe|dal/uOlBI0}SAI/UOIIBAIASAId 8y} Sapnojul Joalosd siy)

‘yibual u1 309} €9

tSajoN aaneUEN

tuonduasaq yos8loid

1] 0 (1] ) 0 0 ] 0 925'498 0 0 bib'i6h 0 0 966'E0} S[eI0L Ad4 PYY
[} [} 0 [ 0 ) 0 0 0 [] 2 [ 4 [ 0 siejoL Wwalwisnipy Add
[ 0 0 o o o 2 o 925'198 0 o viy'L6p [ 0 966'€01 S[EI0L A4 210128
0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 9zo0Ll 0 [ 0 0 0 0 408 =l 281100€
000'0v68 (pondas) (v26'662) Joa | ™| NoO | zezss funog 19a1ay
e e it s 1 woas P e — 3og | sepg 0 USSN UDIE AMZOOE MG
0 0 0 0 0 860 609 4 0 008 /5L 0 ] bl 16y 0 0 966 €01 408 e
Wi Al 000 005 bI6'6ET 308 bl NOD | £2bsoL fpunes sy
SOIN @ SN0 U e [T [5 J 62 G far 356 £01 308 | oopl LT R e Gl T
(8} woray {$) mmg (8} pad (152) 1500 | Ishowon | (Slems (s) pod Glworol | (geme #)pod Quopo1 | (pewms (0) pea {shwopey | (Nang (s} pad ) ped | suuy
Iy —
15arosd i
£33 puokeg TvioL 8207 Add #T0T Add 7202 Add £208 Add sdirpuny |

‘aoinos Buipuny ay)y se pasn way| aui abpug Aemybiy

19243\ "S3910AUI |RU 19A0D O] £Z0Z A4 Ul PIPPE SPUN) dISH [B49pad Ul 000°L$ "806YLL SWAIN 30 aseyd NOD aY) 3SeaJoUl 0} UCHEILIPOL JANBIISIUILPY

'Spuny apisy-19S dISH Yim papuny 6ulaq s 30afoid
siyl "AJUNOD 18913\ Ul F1 NIV 01 0 WIN Woay JoplIIos o8 aleisiajul ayy Guoje sjuswaacidwi Ajajes
239]dWos 0} PaSN aq ||IM JBY] SUOIIRPUALLWIODal A eW ||Im pue Apnis Ajajes e sapn|oul 3193foad siyL

:S9JON 8AljelleN

:uondiiasaq jo8loid

suonay uawabeueyy diL 36pLEARMYBIH
9202-020Z Add
OdW Aatlep obueuays

[} 0 o 0 ] 0 0 |o |o 0 0 o 0 0 600'SET SIP10L Add JaUY
0 [ 0 0 0 o 0 _ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 s|ejo) uauwnsnlpy A4
0 ] o o 0 o 0 _ 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 680'SET SIEJOL Add BIojeg
L] @ 0 ] a L 2 o L @ o 0 0 a 0001 dISH 10S/08
000'088 0001 diSH 80611 Aumeg aeey
SABIOALE U] PO 03 356300 ASH 1PNy Al12JeS 8pISPEOY OF 3leis.alu)
0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 Q o o 1] o o 6E0 pET dISH
w3 au fooo' 1} diSH £2root Aunag o1
BEUMY 8 BANGS Wi B =] B BEOGie HIEH LI FT AODUBMRRADI S5
18) mopo (s)ons (D1 7] 18311800 | wose) | (s ems {6} pe4 Blyiaeo | (¢ mms (el ped lwarcy | (stung is}ped $) oo | {shemg i8) pod4 IS pod | WY | eSTUd | SWdW LUTRE ]
il 1o3roud
9444 puofeg vloL 202 A4 9202 Add V20T Add $20Z A3 sdfy pung
‘yibus| u1 1934 6¢ s1 86plIg ay L ~AQjunog 1adlaly
*aoanos Buipuny ay) se pasn waj| aul abpug Aemybiy ‘diysumo) Aa|puiy ur punoqyuou (AemybiH J9jeUS J PuowAey) 6/ 3jeys1a)u| Janro z# obpug
J33I9A "SAN0AU [BUY J2A0D O} £20Z Add Ul pappe spunj J0d Iesapad Ul 000°L$ "£8788 SIWAIN 10 8seyd NOD 8y} asealoul 0} Uo|e|IPOoW SAIBNSIUILIPY (peoY 3IIIAUOIUIID) Z0LZ IN0Y 3IBIS BY] JO UONERIOISAI/UONEY|IqRYS 8Y) Sapnjoul Jo3foid siyL
:S3JON aAlBLEN wonduosag 1oafoid
o 1] o 1] o o o ] o o 0 a o U] 005'291 0L Add 1DUY
o o o o (] o (] (1] 1] o a o L n 0 Spein | uaunsnlpy Add
o o o o a8 o o 1] o o ] o L] ] 005291 SPRIOL Add 3injeg
0 0 0 [ 0 0 [ n [ o [ 0 0 u b0S 85 408 40| (LT
055'83% 000 L 408 TRV NOD cores Ay iy
Ll e Kol i ] V054G 408 [T -1 T4 P BT
0 0 0 [ 0 o [) 0 0 0 0 0 [4 0 966'€0L 408 oY
wail aun fooo' 1l 408 WY NOD | £2beol Aunog yassn
SpUNJ |0 39)n0G Wa) AU B55 P01 Jod BI0;0R UI3Y B ANPURMEMAIR 1R33N
i$hwaro (9) pod (193} 1500 | {shtioeoy | (s) ams {s) pe #wmasa) [ (ems $) pod (slwopo | (peamg @) pad M wopey | (eme (8) pag
e Toarcad
oL 8202 Add 202 Add 202 Ad4 £20Z Add




‘821nos
Buipuny ay} se pasn ‘lensjap 19afoid & 0} anp ‘28086 SWAIN WOl SpUNy sNIdINs “$Z0Z A4 Ul 88Y89 SINAIN O} PappPE SPUNY dIME [2J9pa4 Ul 000'6Z1$
PUE $Z0Z Add U1 ¥L6v8 SWAIA O3 PIPPE SPUNy dIME |2I9Pad Ul £G66E8S "8BYER PUE ¥L6PA SINAIN 10} 958Yd NOD Y} 95B2I2UI O} UOJIOE SARJISIUIWPY

sl a6puq ay] ‘aimonJsiadns ayy SSA[OAUY IO ‘dIYSUMO | LOSHOBP Ul UNY X0 JaA0 abpug (peoy
uIUeIL) 29 BINOY SN AU} JO UOHEIOISAI/UCHENIGRYAI 3Y) SaPN|aul (8888 SINAW) 319afoid syt

u13123) 2¢ sl o6puq syl “diysumo] piaybundg ul uny uojsuyor 18r0 abpug (AemybiH Auiad) 61
a)noy a1e1s ayj Jo Juswaoe|dayuonenqeyslsuonieatasald ayy sapn|aul (FLev8 SINHW) 19aload siyy

‘yibual u1jaay Lg

‘yibus|

:uoiduosag 12alold

1E8]0N BANELEN

] [ ] [ [ [ ] ] 0 [ esi'ec0Z [0 0 008'959'}  [sIEI0L Add JOHY
0 o 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 4 {zv0'se) [J 0 0 (010 1UaUNSNIpY Add
0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 002'€60Z |0 0 008959t |sieloL A44 310108
lo 0 o 0 0000002 |0 0 o o 0 0 0 o O T | dIug Y 108729
payee | 000'038'7$ (oa0'oon' 11 e e R Auno 1oy
20 0} UBIS3P [3uUN 10] MOII2 01 9202 01 193f01d Bunia)ag | DO OD0E 000 Do | 000000t dibE AR 62-1 1380 3bpUG 29 SN
0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 Q 0 000'05S 0 0 000'sZ diyg =Y 80829
000'S/Z°1S 000'S2t alag FiRY| Noo 8gveg funeg sa2san
31BWIST 35€Ud N2 1S3IEl J3A0D 0) ISPAJOU| [ T G Aiea S@En Lty Wy st ADRUE-TE S
0 0 0o o o 0 [ 0 0 [ €51'8051 |0 ] 008'L€2 Jiyg any OREL
606'079'2S £56 668 dug | ®UP¥] Noo v16v8 Huinas iy
APED A9 N0 00 AN O] AL noe g E 1t AN ApaE N} UaEEllar e Gl g5
{8) wopey (s) mmis 8o ¢1832) 1800 | (shwome | (9} ems (st poy 8} waray | {slamg () ped {®wopo1 | (semg (a) pod ®)woroy | (1) ong {s) pad ® Pey | SRy | eSEYd | BiNdW L eford
Uy
19
9434 puofeg Huﬁw_.t 8202 Add 202 Add 202 Add €207 Add sdfL pumy

*224n0s Buipuny ay) se pasn sem WA} aur YrIiSIE SLYAS 2UL "uoioe jJuanbasqns ul 19a8losd ay) wolj panowai aq
1M Spunj Ul 0o0°000°'ZS '920Z Add O1 pappe Spunj didg |BJapa4 Ui D00'000'2$ ‘25089 SININ Joj SI1eeh uaamiag SpUn} 2AOW O} UOHEDIPOW dAlBNSILIWPY

‘yibuaj u1 388} 9z¢ s! abpuq ay] ‘diysumo] uosyoep ul (AemybiH Jajeys " puowley)
6. MieIsialu] Jono abipug (peoy uNNUERIL) 29 9IN0Y SN 8y} Jo Juawade|dal ay) 1oy si32aloud siyy

:uondussaq j2alaid

ISBJON BAlRLIEN
0

o 0 o 0 0 o] 000'6% 0 __ 0 DODTITE 0 0 000100} S[BI0L AJd 13Ny

4] 0 0 4] 0 0 4] o 0 M 0 0 0 [ 0 sIejo) Juaunsnipy Add

) 0 0 o 0 0 o 000'ss 0 lo 000210t |0 o 0001001 |sier0) A4 3t0i08

0 0 0 o 00D'000' 0 o [+ 4] 0 000'000'L 0 0 000'000' 1 diyg 108/29

pover) 000'058'$ 0000002 —— Tdig NOD 25085 ]
aq 0} ubISap |auun) Joj MollE 0l 92Dz o1 1Dafoid BuiLaeg [ 000 000 | HINE fid-1 ke DhIPUR 25 S0

0 0 0 o 000'694 a0 0 000'8S 0 0 000ZL 0 o 0001 diyg

| &ify 00000 ) di¥a NOD €0129 Aunns iy
DOCrEal's [ OO EL [y HIHE (R YIS SLYAS
&) wiopoy S mng (8) paa (1931500 | I8} momer | {(siems {s) pey M popay | g emg (O] () wormo1 | (g emp a}ped 8)popay | (s emg i8) poa 1] P
L)
1oarotad
A3 puokeg N10L 0202 Add 9202 A34 202 Add £202 Add odf) puny

suoloy uawabeueyy 4), aBpug/AemyUBIH
92028202 Add

OdW AalleA 0BuBUAUS




*a0inos Buipuny e a|jqeua 0} $Z0zZ A44 Ul spunj jo snidins e pamojie 6Z21 SN 104 Juaunsnipe moy yses
Y '$20Z Ad4 ul syoaload yioq 0) pappe spuny gg| 8)eIS Ul ¥Z.2'095$ "1L808S PUB £008S SWAIN JO Saseyd NOD 8U) 9582131 0} UONIROYIPO SA)RASIUILPY

‘Alunog Jaoialy ‘diysumo] paybundg ul ¥3a1) yoouueyssp JaAao abpug (peoy Bingsea) Zoog
a1noy aje1s ayi jo juswadejdaljuoneljigeyaijuonealasald ayy sapnjoul (18085 SWAIN) 13loud siyL

u1y8a) gel s 86puq sy AND aA0i9 Jo ybnosog auj ul ¥331D JIoM oo abpug (1aa1s utel) gs
ajnoy a1e1s ay) Jo Juawasejdal aimyoniisiadng weag xog pealdg e s! (£0085 SWJN) 192fosd siyL

‘yibusj u1 109} g6 s1 abplg ayL

‘uibus|

‘SOJON aAljBLEN

‘uondussaq joaloid

o 0 [ 0 e [ 0 szl |o 0 ooo'LiL |0 0 | oo o SiEnL Add 20y
[ il i 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 o 0 |o 0 k0L Wwaunsnipy Add
[ 0 0 ] Z05'09 [ [ ozzort | a 2 000's28'L | b ] |ose'soe't | o SIEI0L A44 310)28
0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 PIZ'SLL o 1] 925' W8 o sl bl 10872002
008'128'1$ ViZ iib ot | NOD 19088 Aunog sassapy
MENER LN 3S0R1E « T w0y 1R I AEEEE [y ] Gl ETEd AR M0 yRoUUEESK JOGE WS
) 0 ) [ 0 0 0 0 0 [ AN 0 [} vZ2'796 [ sel biRERs
005'25€'28 0Sv'Eg cah wie | NOD £0085 Rl @y
alewisa aseyd NOJ 1S31E| Jaroa 0} asealou| RLERID L el RIOEg ApIR §3340 (A 1S HE
0 0 0 0 206'09 0 o 912'20L'L o Q b o o o o sel Al GIEEL
000'51Z'ss (b22'095) o8t =Y | NoD szl himnn maEn
Spa3u uBISap pue peo.iiey o) 3Np §ZaZ Ul 13l 0} Isnlpy Frgee) Bz oOl L PEL OO . T ANGU | ey ORGS0 EORUE 6L S
=il
@) nopo (¢} omg 8)ped ¢102 1900 | (8 opo | (s)mme ipsy wopal | (siemg s} ped S popoy | tumy (8}pay ®) oot | (s mme e)ped ] Ped | By | seWUd  SNdW o) pofaig
syuwy - —
T =
$A:d puokog 101 R AM F20Z A3 Y202 Add $202 Add sdiypuny |

a21nos buipuny ayj se way| aui] abpug Aemybiy 19219y ayy Buisn "9zZ0z
PUB 5Z0Z SA4d Ul 8SBYd UOHINIISUOD 3U} 0) PIPPE 3IdM SpUNy Gg| 11§ UI Z0S'EZES "ST.L SWAIN 03 Buipuny gg| 311G PPE 0) UOKEILIPON SARRIISIUIWPY

diysumoy fused ul Aaeynqli] 1aAry obueuayg ayj Jano abpug (Aemybiy Aad) 61 81noy SN syl
U0 INoJ3p AW (p) 4noy e yyim Buoje Juswase|dal/uonelijigeyal/uoneloysal ayy sapnjoul 32efoad sy

"yibuaj uy 198} 0ZZ St 96puq ayL

:S8JON aAljeliepn

‘uonduasag 19afoig

0 [] [} 0 205'09 0 0 ozzolt |0 0 22088 ) 0 [} [o FIRI0L Add JBUY

0 0 o 0 0 3 [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 |o {2101 WSUNSNIpY Add

o 0 0 0 20509 a ] 92200t |0 0 ¥21'095 [i ] 0 |o $12101 A34 210j38

0 [ 0 0 205'09 0 [4 9/Z'70L'L 0 0 22095 0 0 [4 0 sl i it
000'512'58 20509 000'E8Z N TOY| NOD szsl e 3y

Spa3u UBisap pue peo:|iey 0) anp G202 UL 18 01 18nlpy ) FELTEE B EETER] AIEINAILL A ATURGHS 0 ED0UT 8] HE

0 0 0 0 0 0 o o o o 0 1 0 0 0 N ity

w3y aun e ol Iponess) == TPY| NOD | ezraol i i
SpUN4 IO 33IN0g WAl aury TG 09 DG EEL L | BT 10t 1 SOCUFARMUTIH 103000y
9} wops) {t) sz 8)pad t193) 1300 ®ped | Wwore | (eme gipez | (hwamo | ($)ems alpey (s} wopoy | (stemns 8) poa » ped
e Toarona
SAdd puokeg 1oL 0T Add Y202 A3 £20Z Add odA) pung

suooy awabeuey gL A6PUBIAEMYEIH
9202-€20Z Add
OdW A3l|eA obueuays




'saaunos Buipuny ayy se pasn wa)) aurT abpug AemybiH 10019 ay) pue pRERE SINAIN ol uonebliqosp ¥ "£20Z Add O3 Pappe spunj ddHN Aunog
|e10pad ul 000'091$ ZLOYLL SINAIN 103 saseyd Aep Jo 1B pue uBisaq [euld ay) 03 Spuny ppe 0} dil SLYAS £202 U} 01 UCHEIYIPO dARRASIUWPY 1219l ‘dIysumMo 3810 Ydual4 Ul ZZE 2IN0Y 8jels Jo sajiw p|°| Bulaed sapnjoul 19afoud siyl
1SBION SAlBLEN ‘uonduosa(] 39aloid
0 o 1] [} 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 1] 0 0 — 180262 SIeIOL Add JaUY
0 0 o o ] o 0 0 0 0 0 [] a a m 3 sIejoL Jusunsnipy Add
o 0 0 4] 0 0 0 0 a ] o L] [} o _ 180262 S1e101 A4 alojeg@
0 0 0 a o 0 a [ 0 [ _ o 0 ) a [ ddHN IR iR
voneBiiqoaq f1aoza) ddHN | WMEF| NOO [ Kqarensy tanray
LBSAZLE §03Q SPun) Jo asinos se AOEE Buisn 18078 T EIEER] AOOSFIY - PTG 01 Vd
0 [ 0 L] o 0 0 0 Q 0 0 0 0 0 00001 ddHN iy Wiorze
000 SBE'ZS 000°0% doHN | EOPY| amow | ziovil Aunog @i
dIL 3y] o) 3seyd ppy 7 i | ddui | s AlD PIOJMBID 0] A1 ODUBUBA ZZTE HS
0 0 0 0 0 4] 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 000054 ddHN i W10/2Ze
000'58E'28 000051 ddHN | EPE| ad Aunog aniap
413 au) o aseud ppy' —_ | dadn | sa@g A2 RIS B LD CAURIA ST HE
0 [ [H 0 0 0 [ 4 o 0 0 0 0 o 180 2€1 ddHN Al
wnjy 8E (616'29) ddHn | TIPY| NOD | ezbsol Munng @2
TN 0 EONNS Wiy A 00 00 FE L] 1311 3UIT ADDLIA/ABMUDIH J32J9
@) waorey $)oimg (81 pod t193) 1500 | $hwomen | (siems (9l po4 (B}popo | (g wmg (t)pe3 | BYpomoy | (glems (Gipes | (siOP0Y | (Semng (C1F) » Poy
Sumumy ) 103rodd :
$A44 puokeg WioL 20T Add 1802 A4 Y202 Add ST A4 adfl pung
‘Buo|
199} 9¢ s! 96p1Iq 3y ‘Ajunos 13213y ‘diysumo] A11ad Ul Uny UOSILIO J9A0 abplg peoy 3331
(peoY |00YDS ANNEag) LZOY 3IN0YN 91BIS AU Jo Juswaoeidal ays sapnjoul (96085 S 199foad siy)
924nos Buipuny ay) se pasn sem wa) sul abpug AemybiH 19218y 8yl $Z0Z PUR £Z0Z SAdd Ul 96085 SWdIN ©) pappe spuny 404 |eJ9pad ul 000'0sv$ pue *Ajuno) 1aossl ‘diysumo] uosisyar ul JaAly obueuaYSG AU} JOAO ZZOE 9IN0Y
£20Z Add U1 665211 SIWAIN OF Pappe spun} 409 [e19pad Ul |86'68$ 96085 PUR 6£521L SINdIA J0} 8seyd NOD a3 aseaIdu| 0} UOIEIYIPO dAjELISIUIWpPY | sjelg Bulhies ainjonys sy Jo Juawaoejdaluoney|iqeyas ay) sapnjaul (€62 LL SNdIN) 393f0ad siy)
:S9JON 9ANELIEN :uopduasaq 198lolg
0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 005262 0 0 (21914 0 0 966€ST SIRI0L Add J3UY
0 Q [ [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 a a 0 52101 u3UNSN[pY A4
0 4] 0 o o 0 0 o 005282 0 0 vib'i6h o L] 966'€5Z SIejoL Add s10je@
[ Q ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [+ SB6'SAE 0 0 .m_o 1454 408 By S08/120r
0006898 86 SeE Gl0v9 J08 | PPY[ NOD | ee08S ey ey
USRS WIESE Rl g A O AESRET [CO | | dos | wmpa AL UNH UG SZ0P BS
a 1} 0 ] o o o o [ 0 1] 0 0 0 18666 408 13wy 2082208
160'6£0'1$ 1g6'6E 408 IR NOD 65211 Ajunns imazagy
STIE LANTIDRIE ¢ DI MO N0 0335SR 08 EE A OFURLTG A1) 13 AP IR0 HE
0 0 0 0 [ 860609 0 [ 005 282 0 0 8% 111 0 0 0 Jo8 gkl
way) sury (S96'508) lo66€01} 408 =iyl Noo | ezvook fimen s
R |3 30INNG W] 3 A EN [ il e e A0 AEEE WA AU AEUE AR 1y
(6 wopo {Nams @) pad t1ea) 1300 | (BwoPoT | {8 ame (pey | (WworpoY | (eme ®pe3 | MwareT | (ems i | Glwop | (eme 18) pry ” Ped | muy | ey | BdW oL peford
;oumy TSaToRT
9444 puokeg w10l 26 Add Oz Add 202 Add 202 Add adf) pund

suopy wasafieury 411 Afpugiemyfiy
8202202 Add
OdW £s|ep obueuays



JUIRIISEOD [BISY UIBJUIRW 0} SPUNY JO 82INOS S Pazi|lin dAIdSal
d1S apmaiels “dil 120z Joud wouy 1aA0 paiiies jou atem saseyd josfoid “syoafosd sabpug (y82-1) peoy YoesoH ay)
pue sebpuig (18p-1) Py a10wig ay) Jo seseyd NOD PUE MOY 8Y) PPE 0} d|L 19918 |l 9Z-£Z0Z 2} 0] UOHOY SAlJELSIUIWPY

*Ajuno) Ja21ay AQ paumo ale sainyondis asay) ‘yYybuaj uj 399} gZ pue LZ aJe
S2INJONIIS 9s3Y ] "AIUNoY 132191 ‘dIYSUMO] LUOSHIEP ‘Yduelg Y33L) MO[[2A 1oA0 ($8L
1) peoy yoesoH uo safiplq om} jo Juswaoseday ay) sepndul (829Z1LLSIWNAIN) 108f0ad syt

‘Ajuno)

Jansay Aq paumo aJe pue yjbua) ul 1884 v pue 69 ase sabplaqg |eoo) siy) "diysumo]
%2219 JIOA Ul %3310 J|OM J0 Youelg Ised ay) g §aa.1D JIOM Jaao sabpug (Legy peoy
diysumo ) peoy stow|i ayy jo Juawaseydal ay) sapnjaul (5991 SIWAIN) 10eford siy)

:S310N aAneLIEN :uopduasag 198foag
(13 (3 0% 0% 0000528 | 00U'BKE'LS |0 00D'0SeS | 000'ZZE LS | 0S 000 0523 00D 9EZ'LS | 05 0000823 | 00004218 STeV0, By
A __..:._g i I G i [ 05 s [5 (3 03 [5 05 (5 05 0% 05 SIEI0 L JusWiSH[pY
|os 03 [ 05 0000525 | DOOBPELS |08 D000SZS | 000Z2E+S | OS 00005¢S | 00096 1S | 05 MO0 OHES | 000 OZZ 1S =[Ei0 ] ai6jeE
211 vEE 000002 diss [ 1Ay =
£702/01/8 31ep 19| nseyd ppo L11bS0'LS 2LUTEE 000 002 aiss | sniby| NOO | 820214 vay
Alngag sabpug (ka2-1) pey YORSoH
000'0Z diss | e 12219
eseyd ppe 2L1'v5018 000 02 duss | minlow| mow | e20z1t vey
anpg s36pug (paL-1) Proy YrsoH
€88'59p 000 00 aiss| Jaalapy
€202/01/8 BIEp 181 Bseud ppe| £08'592'1$ £88'59¢ 00000 diss | wnlpy| NOD | sosL Leb
) sebpug (Lap-L) PH AIONIID
000'0Z diss | Aw 12313
sseyd ppe £88'S97'1$ 000'02 diss | mnfey| mow | sasl 18y
amjig sabpug (L8y-L) Py A10WpD
000'87¢ L 000 22€'+ 000967 000°0E9 dIss | sy gy iy
e mammuxzn.__h.” gy iy ll000'008) lo00 0v9) dLss | 1snpy| NOD | pzgzD) !
000'85€'} 000'22€'} 000'962'4 000'022' d1ss | aojog| anphEY d1S
RoRol "we |empe] ¢193) 1800 Lo el "ung fuepay 0o o eiopsy RoPe] ung jweps, porRot ang eispey n|e | pod | \wy jeseyd | SWdN opiL13efard
A4 pucken oo 5202 044 $202 Add ¥esz Add oz Add Gz e o e

"JUIEJISUOD |EISH UJBJUIEW O} SPUN} JO 92INOS SB Pash JN03SO|) pund /|
apimajelg “joafoid abipug 199138 14O dY3 Jo aseyd NOD ay) 8SEa1OU O} d|L 19919 9Z-EZ0Z BY3 O3 UOIOY SARBASIUILPY

*Bunjes |eanjonggs Jood 0} anp 600Z ‘| 2UN[ UC PISO|d SEM AINJINIIS

siyl ‘Ajuno9 1223y Aq paumo s| pue yjbua| uj 398} a6z si abpliq jeoo| siyl -ajjiausalg
J0 ybBnoliog ay) ul 123418 puZ YiNos YHM uonaasiaut ay} Jo 3sea sajiw |'g Ajplewsxoidde
13A1y oBueuayg ayy 1oao0 abpug 18918 [YO 3Y) JO [eAOwAL aY) sapnjoul Jaafosd sy

!S3JON SAljBLIRN :uopduasaq jaaloag
i 0 [ 0 0 [] 0 0 0 i 0 0 0 000'082 | O sI9in L Add 1auy
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] [ [} 0 0 simio L wounsnlpy Add
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 000082 [0 a0l a3 viosng
02/08 24 (4 Usmopsieaiq =iia| () [ 0 0 0 0 0 t 0 0 o o o goo'meEl | o 61 P 00V
97 10Y 0} 8N "[BADWSI i ag ! 7]
A St Y81P9E'LS 00006 |6z | |07 noo | sent iy smaimy
by 408 i0 8 2RI 000°0E 611 g SPUR 188G N0
0 0 0 0 000052 |0 0 000052 |0 0 000052 0 0 000094 |0 6L1 i
i) s L | ] l000°06) 621 A Noo | vigss <L BpREI
way ou sowetels | 000°052 000052 000052 000°05Z 31} M, A A6 |
s}hopot | (Slammg | (s)ped | (193}is0D |(Shwoper| (Slewms | (siped  |($)womon| is)mmg wred [wware1| ems §1ped  |is)opo| (§) wmg (®)ped 18 | Pod | muwy |assud| SRR opiL Peford
urwey :
193
$Add puodeg ..(»_.Mwu 9202 Ad4 $20Z Add ¥Z0T Add FTOT Ad odA) pungy i -1:._ -n-u-&!-__.iu_._ﬂw_ -__“-Euu___iaux

= BSOSO SEIWLWOT TIG05 W8] D

uonay Wwewebeuey diL eBpug/Aemybiy
92026202 Add
Od¥iodA

TIOF B ESanap BAELar Sreis 1 T AOaE SR ST §




JUIRJISUOS [BIS]) UIRJUIRLU O} SPUNJ JO 321N0S Sk pazijnn aseyd
NOD “joslod sebpug (1L8p-1) PY aiowis 3y o aseyd Jd ay) aseaIdU| 0} dIL SLAS 9Z-EZ0Z U} 0} UOHOR SAJELSIUIWPY

“Ajuno)

19019} Aq paumo ase pue YjBua| uj 3193} pp pue g9 aJse sabpliq [eoo] siy] ‘diysumo]
%9310 JOM Ul 331D §IOM JO Youeid ISeT aY) 3 %9310 JIOM JaAo sabpug (L8 peoy
diysumo] ) peoy alowjigy ayj jo Juswaseldal ayy sapnjoul (599} SINdIN) 198foid sy

:SOJON SAleLIEN :uoppduasag 1oalosg
[5 0% 0% 03 000'05ZS | 000 866 48 | 0% D00 0Ses | b dakws [0S UOTES | FOG E/AES |08 0000825 | G/8 686 ES ECCIRETT
A oue 10w 0 w0 0% 05 (5 s s ._um & -|H1H_.w 05 0% [ [ 5 [5 Img««
[ (5 (5 i3 Taes | W RG4S | 05 niaes | fai7al BT |08 OB 508 | 80SEZ6 RS | 05 0000828 | G20 696 €5 S[EIo] Bi0jeE
£08'50% 000 55€ arss | gy 182184
spun| |0 82.nos aseud NOJ €99'692'1$ 000 Gb) diss | syl NOD | So91 (117
£88'59F 000'00F diss | =g s26pug (18b-L) Py A1
000 524 diss | sy [
ISP (LT 0] 25EEE)| €88'692'1$ 000'sy diss | wmnlpy| 34 | som LBy
00008 d1ss | #mEh sabpug (19p-1) Py AIDWID
wopey g jeispad | (isalisos | pgeer | smg jrips] | popey | mmg 1eiopaj oeT ang meped | 1101507 ung waepey | eimg | pad | wuy fessya | endm opLL efasd
S 9444 puokeg pm_wu.w“m 9202 Add S20Z Add V2R Add €T0Z Add edAy pungy o Hﬂnﬁ&hﬂ%ﬁw

Z ud 1211 [epown iy dm] p1ayBunds ay) yo aseyd 3d PP 01 diL SIAS PUE diL OMLS SY4) 0} UOHIE AIBSIUILPY

aoue)sisse yJom ubisap JolUISIp 10j spuny juawabeueuBISIeAQ dV1 PPY

*aosnos Buipuny se pasn aq |jim way aull Jwbup 2 YBISIaAQ dvL

193foid

*Hodiie A} 9019 0} aduedjua pue Guipjing
ledisiunjy diysumo) ayj o} Bui3osUU0D | 3SEY WOJ) |IB1]} [EPOWIJNW B JO UOIONIISUOD
3y} Jo 1s1sU09 |iIm afoud ay] ‘el epowyny ‘diysumo] pjaybulidg 8oz aInoy seis

‘ueid |ie1y 19)sew diysumoy ayj} jo Hed se saseyd |esanas Jo aseyd puodsas ay)
S1 SIY] "g80Z 21Ny djels Buoje diysumoy playbunids ul Ajanoauuod ssueyua pue fjojes
aaoidw Apjealb o} (suepysapad pue s31942iq) |1B1) [EPOWI}NLI M3U B JO UONONIISUC)

:S9JON SANELEN :uapduasag 19aloag
(3 0% (3 05 0000325 | QU0GG6 S | DB DODGSZS | USL 29168 |08 0000SC8 | 529 £0S €8 | 05 GO00828 | G268 603 €5 STei01 39V
0358 0% 0§ (3 63 0% 0% oS [ 05 [ 5 (3 3 0% SIEI01 1GSWISAIpY
Aljenb 11e 1030 10U O SUCHIY L e e e ] —
0% 05 0% (5 (= T O 0000525 | 05279185 |05 0 0305 | 529 205 €3 | 15 OO0TFZS | GL8ens 65 sieio1 10598
000°0% d18 ARl o018y
o UBSAP 10ISIP J0) Spun| 026'78SS = 00004 dis | msnley| 3¢ | seeiin 611802
0 dv1 pev| dis | #mEg 2 Ud 1L [epowimi dwL playfunds
. 0000007 000 0002 0000002 000'066'L dis | iy Al i
.08 Buipun) st pasn a _—
_Em&‘ ..“ E%;SN.S wij iy 000 04) dis | snfm] 34 | zievol
000000 000'000Z 000°000° 000'000'2 dls | maea sl § WEE0AE
ROPoT [ag (ispey | ['igallgo0 | wopol | wme eped | yopol | wmmg juoped | w0l ang 1eeped | wopo1 | mmg eioped  [wimg | pad [ ey Jaesud| enan i1 13%f0.d
suruny 153r0ud [ . i SALL Je2508] P SPIMOIUS
9444 puoken 9202 Ad4 $20Z Add Y202 Add €202 Add adAy pung T
TvioL & 8 UOPUSYIPOW SAREASIL|WDY

JUleIISUOD [BIS]4 UIBJUIBW O} SPUNY JO 3DINOS SE PAsn aAIaSaY OWSL apimalels -Joafoid OWSL
- Q19 8noug 1e g1 1 Aunon 1asiay 62+ 3l 4o aseyd NOD 94l MOY-USED 0 d|L J8DIBIN 9Z-£Z0Z BU} O} UOIOY dAlJRIISIUIWPY

*80Z ¥S Uo 6/-] 104 aBueysiaul sy} o) Buipes| spieoq abessawl sjweukp
v adA] Z |jeisul 03 aq [Im J93foud ayy "AJunoa saoispy ‘diysumo] paybulidg ul goz aInoy
9)B1S UOo §/-| Jeau pajeso| Joafoid (waysAs uolepodsuel ) juabijejul) 1| ue sy syl

1S9)ON BANRRLEN :uonduosag 193foad
L 05 o 0§ annnes | GO0'ess cE | 68 00FE | aeiEELes | os M0sTE | STLO0EE |08 Or s 0515 F{GL I
= S[E10
A e e Y o8 o o5 % 0§ o3 03 g 0s (5 [ 08 03 [E191 N
05 i3 [ 153 MIN0SET | MON'ARRCE | 08 non'nsrE NS TaLas 0s 000 0578 629'2051% | 0S 000 0828 G189 805'LS SIzjoL 81035
S7a'6L 529'6L diss| oy
18010
000'ZEL d1§ 1oyy|
6202 ©) spun|. . $2964 529 64) dLss | lanfpy|
€202 PROWI 'CZ0Z1E L2 O18q 107 0SL'SPES 15 [ NOO | troost LsUsL
529'6L 52961 diss | i
- OWSL- AID 24015 12 SLI AN 130101 6.1+

000°zZEL d1s Hijag

000'089 ¥ Sz LeLY 518867 diss | sauy A i

ESEY LTI o) Apn o way aun iszo'62) 529'6L diss | w=ipy| NOD | SpLLLL
201103 Bupueleq o252y ONS | 000'059'v 0S4'0v8'Y 052651 dISS | AIyEgE| ARSI OV
wopal | wme | jweped | Fisaliscd | wosei [ mmn wispny | oo | miem wopsd | wome nEg weped | woper | wmmm pesopod [ opms | ped | winny Joustid | salan oL 330[oed
SN 193ro¥d Hdil #0259y P OPMOITIS
s, 104D/ 202 (773 202 2
A4 puokeg e 9207 A3 Add Add Add edAy puny L UOHRYIDON BAREASILUIDY

uonay ewsbeuey 41y o6pugifemybiy
9202-C20Z Add
0dy/odW




DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

February 15, 2023

Dear Planning Partners:

The Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21t Century Act (MAP-21) and Fixing
America’s Surface Transportation (FAST) Act established a series of performance
measures to ensure effective use of Federal transportation funds. Title 23 Part 490 of
the Code of Federal Regulations (23 CFR 490) establishes measures to assess the
conditions of pavement and bridges on the National Highway System (NHS), which are
collectively referred to as the PM-2 measures. 23 CFR 490.105 establishes measures
to assess NHS travel reliability and the effectiveness of the Congestion Mitigation and
Air Quality Improvement (CMAQ) Program. These measures are collectively referred to
as the PM-3 measures. More information on Transportation Performance Management
(TPM) is available at https:/www.fhwa.dot.gov/tpm/.

PM-2 Performance Measures include: ) ‘

= Percentage of pavements on the Interstate System in Good condition

= Percentage of pavements on the Interstate System in Poor condition

» Percentage of pavements on the NHS (excluding the Interstate System) in good
condition

= Percentage of pavements on the NHS (excluding the Interstate System) in Poor
condition

= Percentage of NHS bridge deck area classified as in good condition

= Percentage of NHS bridge deck area classified as in poor condition

PM-3 Performance Measures include:
= Percent of Person-miles Traveled on the Interstate System that are Reliable
= Percent of Person-miles Traveled on the Non-Interstate NHS that are Reliable
= Interstate System Truck Travel Time Reliability Index
» Annual Hours of Peak-Hour Excessive Delay (PHED) per Capita
= Percent Non-Single Occupant Vehicle (SOV) Travel
= On-Road Mobile Source Emissions Reduction for CMAQ-funded Projects

On December 16, the Pennsylvania Department of Transportation (PennDOT)
submitted to the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) two sets of electronic
Performance Management Forms (PMFs) that summarize the targets and associated
progress related to the PM-2 and PM-3 measures for the following performance periods:

Office of the Deputy Secretary for Planning
400 North Street | Harrisburg, PA 17120 | 717.787.3154 | www penndot.gov



Planning Partners
Page 2
February 15, 2023

Performance Submittal :
Period Narme Purpose of Submittal
Full Period | = Assess performance against the 4-year targets
2018-2021 | = Address freight reliability requirements
Performance . o .
(4-year) R including inclusion of bottleneck report and
eport :
strategies
2022-2025 Baseline = Provide baseline performance metrics
Performance = Provide 2-year and 4-year performance
(4-year) : ;
Report measure targets for applicable regions

Attachment 1 (includes two tables: A&B) - provides a summary of the 2018-
2021 full performance period performance and targets for the PM-2 and PM-3
measures. This information is being provided to the MPOs/RPOs for inclusion in future
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and Long-Range Transportation Plan
(LRTP) documentation. No additional actions are required by the MPOs/RPOs for items
related to the 2018-2021 performance period.

Attachment 2 (includes two tables: A&B) - provides a summary of the 2022-
2025 baseline period baseline values and targets for the PM-2 and PM-3 measures as
established by PennDOT. Note that targets for the PM-3 PHED and Non-SOV
congestion measures were established through a coordinated effort between PennDOT
and the applicable MPOs in each urbanized area. Federal regulations require that
MPOs establish targets for the remaining PM-2 and PM-3 measures within 180 days of
the PennDOT established targets (by June 14, 2023), either by agreeing to plan and
program projects in support of PennDOT targets, or by committing to their own
quantifiable targets. PennDOT is requesting that Rural Planning Organizations (RPOs)
also establish targets by June 14, 2023, by agreeing to support the PennDOT targets or
setting their own.

To ensure compliance with 23 U.S.C. §134, please respond to this letter by selecting an
option for PM-2 and PM-3 measures and clicking the “SUBMIT” button below before
June 14, 2023.

Please select one of the following options for PM-2 measures:

The MPO/RPO decision-making body agrees to support the state PM-2 targets
by planning and programming projects that contribute to meeting or making
significant progress toward the established PennDOT performance targets. See
Attachment 2 (A&B) enclosures for statewide baseline and target values for the
2022-2025 performance period.

The MPO/RPO decision-making body commits to establishing their own
quantifiable targets for the 2022-2025 performance period and has attached their
methodology. MPOs/RPOs that establish their own targets will report the




Planning Partners
Page 3
February 15, 2023

methodology used to develop them.

Please select one of the following options for PM-3 measures:

The MPO/RPO decision-making body agrees to support the state PM-3 targets
by planning and programming projects that contribute to meeting or making
significant progress toward the established PennDOT performance targets. See
Attachment 2 (A&B) enclosures for statewide baseline and target values for the
2022-2025 performance period.

The MPO/RPO decision-making body commits to establishing their own
quantifiable targets and has attached their methodology. MPOs/RPOs that
establish their own targets will report the methodology used to develop them.

Concurrence: Date:
Authorized MPO/RPO Representative

Should you have any questions, please contact Casey Markey, Transportation
Planning Manager, at 717.787.1251 or via email at cmarkey@pa.gov.

Sincerely, Sincerely,
14 3
‘ 97 / / / _/2 x}'f
Larry S. Shifflet Melissa J. Batula, P.E.

Deputy Secretary for Planning Deputy Secretary for Highway Administration



Planning Partners
Page 4
February 15, 2023

ATTACHMENT 1:

2018-2021 Full Performance Period Performance Summary



(S0epy 9oUsIajay Baly UBGH) SNSUa)) 0L0Z) SaLepunogq eale paziueqin SNSNID 0102 Uo paseq ole seale paziueqif) ,

SOA 000°0S2 09€°1L6.€ apimele)s 00 :(Aep/by) suononpay uolissiwg B0 ]
SOA 0000 0000 apimalels OLIAd :(Aep/by) suononpay uoissiwg [e}0|
SOA 0£2°102 022°09¢ apimelels DOA :(Aep/by|) suononpey uoissIWg [e101
SaA 028219 029'v+9l apimalels XON :(Aep/By) suononpey uoissiw3g |10
SOA 06102 080692 apimelels G'ZINd :(Aep/By) suononpay uoissiwg [e10]
SOA %V ¥ %9°/2 ybingshid ;lonel] (AOS-UON)
SOA o\o 1°8¢ o\ow.om m_r_a_wvm__cn_ SI0IYsSA >ocma:ooo w_mc_w|COZ JO Juadlad
SoA 81l €6 yb.nasid eydeg teg | &AM
SOA YAUA) L'eL eiydjspe|iud Ae|ag aA1S$99Xg INOH Yead JO SINOH |enuuy
SeA o'l 0g’L apimalels xapu| (HLL1) Auigeljey swi [sAel] ¥oni]
. . 8|qel@y aly 18yl SHN 8le1siaju|-UuoN
SOA nv'L8 %9'C6 SPIMSIEIS 3y} uo psjaAel] S8|I|N-UO0SI8 8] JO Juadiad
. . a|qel|ay aJy ey sje)sielu]
SOA %568 %8'C6 SPIMSIELS Ul UO pPa|daABI SI|IN-U0SIaH 8Y] JO JUsdIod
. . uonIpuoy 1o0od
SOA %09 %'y OPIMAEIS ul se palisse|n sabpug SHN Jo abriuaoiad
. . uonipuoy poos
SOA %0°9¢ %S'Le SpImalels ul se palyisse|n sabplg SHN o abejuasiad
. . uonipuo 100d ul SHN
oA %0'S %25 opmeIeIs 9)e1SIB)U| -UON 81 JO Ssjuswaaed Jo abejusoliad 2N
. . uonipuod poos Ul SHN
SOA %0'€e %0°67 SPIMSIEIS 91B)SISIU| -UON BU} JO SjuswaAed Jo abejuadiad
. ] uoI}IpuUO) 1004 Ul WalsAg
SOA %0'C %0 OPIMSIEIS 9)e)SIa)U| 8y} JO sjuswaaed jo abejuasiad
. . uonIpuoY Poos Ul WaisAks
SOA %009 %889 SPIMSIEIS 9Je]SIvuU| BU] JO SJuBWBAed Jo abeluadiad
jobie] aouBWIONad
1oN Ieap-{ Jea - LBalYy paziueqin alnsesyy adueuLIoudd Aiobejed
jobue] LZ0Z 1202 ainseap

poliad 9ouewlIopad LZ0Z-810Z 10} JUSWISSASSY aoueLLIOMad Jea -1 €-INd Pue Z-Nd VI Juswyoseny

€202 ‘sl Aeniga4

G abed

siauped buiuue|d



[TT STT 8C'T €T T %b'€6 %8'€6 %L'06 %9°68 %0°06 %0°00T %0°00T %676 %S'L6 %0°00T SOA
9T'7T PTT 6T'T 8T'T 91T %S°'L6 %L 86 %b'L6 %€E"86 %Y'86 %0°00T %0°00T %0°00T %0°00T %0°00T vodswe
911 STT LT'T aT 71T %0°00T %0°00T %0°001T %0'00T %0°00T %0007 %0'00T %0°00T 20°'00T %0°'00T auAepn
€T £T'T PT'T 65T ST'T %856 %E'S6 %6'S6 %L'96 %1°S6 %0°00T %0°00T %0°00T %C'66 %E'66 SLAS
€T 6C'T 9’1 67'T wt %3'E6 %8 €6 %6°88 %L'L8 %048 %656 %086 %1°C6 %916 %6'C6 2dS
T Tt T 1T T %E 76 %S°L6 %296 %196 %L'S6 %096 %0°00T %0°00T %0°00T %0°00T 503-vd3s
YT YT SET 8C'T 6E'T %126 %G€6 %106 %E06 %t°L8 %0°00T %0°00T %86 %€E'86 %€ 86 uojuens
STT (4 911l €17 17T %1°€6 %896 %L 76 %.'96 %6°56 %0001 %0'00T %0°00T %0001 %0°00T saluaysal|y s
617 4 61T €T 4 %E¥6 %56 %0°56 %C v6 %C'€6 %0001 %0°001 %0°00T %0°00T %0°00T Suipeay
9T €T'T LTT €T 8T'T %028 %E 'S8 %816 %516 %S°L8 %E'€6 %0'00T %0°'00T %0°00T %0°00T 1SOMYUON
91T €T ST'T (1T vZ1 %96 %9°L6 %L'76 %1'66 %886 %000T %0007 %0001 %0°'00T %0°00T 1911 WIisyHoN
LT'T LT'T 0S'T T o't %6'E6 %t 76 %9°S6 %L'S6 %0°'€6 %0°00T  %0'00T %0°00T %0°00T %0°00T jedaua) YUoN
€T LT'T 8C'T ST 9C'T %C'€6 %T°€6 %L°€6 %606 %616 %0°00T %0001 %666 %0°00T %0°00T VdaN
0T YT GET YET [4 %L"88 %L°S6 %G8 %98 %98 %0°00T %0°00T %S°'66 %0°00T %0°00T Asjlea ysiyad
€TT 0T STT 149" aT %8'€6 %E'86 %t'S6 %L'L6 %S'L6 %0°00T %0°00T %0°00T %0°00T %0°00T uoueqal
4 Tt LTT [4 60T %C'S6 %0°L6 %126 %€ 56 %C'S6 %0°00T %0°00T %0°00T %0°00T %0001 Jeyseaue]

aiqoay/ddy 10N %996 %E 96 %9°'S6 %S 'v6 %0°€6 aiqoayddy 0N umolsuyor
62T 8T'T TeT €eT €T %6 76 %L'96 %E°06 %76 %0'16 %0'96 %L'66 %t"C6 %L'C6 %E'T6 dingsiiten
T 60T 60T T 80T %L°T6 %9'S6 %9'v6 %596 %8'€6 %0°00T %0°00T %0°00T %0'00T %0°00T uipjuety
ST'T 9T'1T 6C'T €T ST %S 78 %116 %C'88 %L'98 %8'€8 %0°00T %0°00T %0°00T %0°00T %0°00T EIE|
91 ST 66'T 0T 10°C %1'E6 %L 76 %C'€8 %9°'78 %C'T8 %S €8 %9°06 %999 %099 %5°59 Jd4Ad
T [TT ST'T €ET €Tt %E'96 %C'L6 %676 %C'€6 %E'T6 %0°00T %0°00T %0°00T %0°00T %0°00T J43ua)
ST'T at 8T'T St 1T %0°06 %6°L8 %t 'v8 %6°€8 %L'T8 %0°00T %0°00T %0°00T %0°00T %0°00T euool|y

ajqoayddy 10N %Yv'16 %8'S6 %b'€6 %868 %C'98 a1q024jddy 101 swepy

AjuQ sasoding uongouriofu) 10§ papinold S13quinp OdiAl - 10301 apimanls o3 Ajddy Ao s3abing
13601 0341 '8 Z FELITRCE e 136101 JD3AH 8 T
ovi. %W'L8 %568 193.e) pIMazElS
0E'T €T 9¢'T 6E'T ve'T %9'26 %96 %88 %C'88 %b'L8 %8'26 %¢'96 %6°68 %9°68 %8°68 |E30L Bpimaiels
aulasog auasog 3uiasog
jxdire 020z 6T0C 8T0¢ T0T 0coz 6T0C 8T0C Teoz 0z0c 610C 8T0¢
£107 (102 £102 {0d¥/0d)

xapul Avljiqel|3y

ETRELSTR R 0T

Ajigeljay
31€3SI3JU[-UON

el|3y
31815431

ealy

(19b1e ] uey) 9siop = sjjoD paybiiybiH pey ‘jebie] uey) sepeg = sjjpD paybiybIH usais)
1202-81.0Z Od¥/OdIN Aq adueuniopad Ajiqerjay :g| Juswyoseny

€20z ‘Sl AMenigad
9 abed
siauped buluue|d




Planning Partners
Page 7
February 15, 2023

ATTACHMENT 2:

2022-2025 Baseline Period Targets Established by PennDOT



%19 %19 %0°G Vd MIoA
%G9 %S9 %€E€'9 Vd ‘Bulpesy
%S0l %G 01 %E'6 vd ‘ybingsiid endes 1od
%l St %e Sl %l €l m_.:a_onm__cn_ Ke|a@ BAISSE9XT JINOH Yead 4O SINOH [EnuuY
%L'E %.L'¢ %E'E Jaisesue
%L6 %L°6 %C L BingsiieH
%v'8 %V'8 %L L --UMOJU||y/ £-INd
ov'L oyl 0g’L apimalels xepu| (4111) Auigelloy swi [9Ael] oni]
. . . 8|qelley aly eyl
%088 %088 %9'C6 OPIMSIBIS | oI S1e1SI81U|-UON BU) UO PajaARl] SaI-U0SIad 8Uj JO Juadiag
%G"68 %G 68 %826 apimale} 8|qelsy
° %56 %#8'C P! S| aiy eyl 81eISIaIU| Y UO PajBARI] SO|IIN-UOSISd SU} JO Jusdiod
%G, %S/ %'t apImalels UOIIPUOYD J00d Ul S palyissel) sabpug SHN Jo abejusoiad
%0'8¢ %0'8¢ %G L¢C SPIMIIELS uolIpuC) pooo Ul se palisse|) sabpug SHN jo abejusoled
%G9 %09 %G1 opImalels LoRIpua
0 0 o : 100d Ul SHN 81e1818)u] -UON 8y} JO SjuawaAed Jo abejuadlad
. . . uoNIpuoD | z-Nd
%062 %0°1E T LE OPIMSIELS POOS) Ul SHN SE}SIalu| -UON 8} JO Sluswaned Jo abejuaoiad
%0Z | %0T | %0 spimelels IOWPLOD
° ° ° . 1004 Ul Wa)sAg a1e)siall] ay) JO Sjuswaaed jo abejuaolad
%069 | %069 | %889 opmeels LIORIPLOO
° 0 ° . POOS) Ul WS)SAS 8]e)sIaju| U] JO SjuswaAed Jo sbejusdiad
jobue] yobue]
Jeap-p | Jeop-z m:”W%Mm uoN:HMM“M ainseayy asuew.louadd @.ﬂﬂww_w_
G20¢c €202 )

poliad @duewiopiad 5Z0Z-220Z 103 SenjeA Jabie] pue suljaseq €-Wd Pue Z-INd :VZ Jawydeny

€202 ‘Gl Aeniged

Q abed

slauned Buiuueld




(Saeyy aousiajay Baly UEqIn) SNSUSD) 0L0zZ) Salepunoq eale paziueqin SNSNID 0L0Z U0 poseq ae seale pazjueqi .

0000 0000 | 09€°L6.E apImalels D :(Aep/By) suoionpay uolssiwy [ejo]
000°0 000°0 0000 apimalels o:>_n_ :(Aep/6x) suoponpay uoissiwg |ejo |
000°€6 000'9% | 022°09¢ apimalels DOA :(Aep/By) suoonpay uoissiwig [elo] | €-Nd
000'G8Z | 00026€ | 0299l apimelels XON :(Aep/6) suononpay uoissiwg |ejo]
000°9¢ 0008l | 080692 apimolels G'ZINd :(Aep/By) suoionpay uoissiwg [ejo ]
%8'Sl %8Gl %P8l YIOA
%Z 02 %C 02 %822 Buipeay
%02 %0°.T %9 LT ybingsnid oreAL (AGS-UON)
%0°0¢ %0708 %9°0¢ elydispeiiyd apiyaA AouednaoQ o_mo_m-coz JO JuddIad
%6'LZ %6'LZ %SG 02 Js)sesueT
%202 %Z 02 %E' LT BinqgsiiieH
%9'8lL o\om.f %% 02 umous| |y
19bse jobiel aujjeseg By Aiobayen
Jed - Jeap-z : % ainses|\ 9ouewIoudd
6z0Z 202 1202 paziueq.in ainsea|\

€20z ‘Gl Atenigad

6 ebed

siauped bBuiuueid




1BU} SUOISIOBp JUsW)SaAUl paseq DT o} palidde siejjop JuawisaAul 19/V (|| JO JO peseq
ale s)ebie) Jood pajoalold “UMOYS 8NjeA §'H BUl SA G' JO |ENJOE UE S8j0U Blep [eulsiul InQ

uonIpuUOY 100d Ul Se payisse|D
sabplg SHN Jo abejuaolad

‘Buipuny wrII/11g 2w Jo ueynsal ay) Ajabie| ale s)sedalo) jef) wid) Joyg ‘uoljelouslap
pajedionue se [|am se ‘pajoafold si s10aloid asayy woly Juswarosdw pajoadxg
‘sjoble) asay) Buiysiqelsse a|iym paltapisuod alam syoeloid pawwelboid pue pauueld

uonIpuoy poog Ul se palISse|)
sabpug SHN Jo abejuaoiad

"JUBJSUOD UleWwal S|9A9|

Buipuny Jno JI 81NN} SL} UI 8NURUOD [[IM UoIIpUod Jood ul abejuasiad ay) uj asealou) siy
"uonIpuod Jood Ul %G uey] aJow ou S| yaiym ‘iedsal poob Jo ajels e se paulap Aishoiaaid
aM JeUM SuleluIBW 1Bl JUSLWISBAUI Ul }nsal 0] 8|ge|ieAe jou sI Bulpuny ajenbapy
‘sjuswaned ,payonojun,,

uo uonelolalap pajedionue si se ‘pajoslold si soofold asay) wody Juswaaciduwl

paadx3 "siebie) Buiysiigeise ajiym palapisuod alam sjosfoid pswwelboid pue pauue|d

uonIpuUoD
1004 Ul SHN @1e1siaju| -UoN 8y}
JO sjusWwaned Jo abejusolad

UBISUOD UlBWIal S|9AS| Buipuny Ino
JI 28I} By} Ul SNUIUOD {jIM UOIYM uolipuod poob ul abejuasiad sy Ul 9SE8108p B 1SE2810)

am ‘JonemoH -Jiedal poob Jo 9)e)s e sulejulew Jey) JUSWIISaAU] Ul JNSa) 0} JopJo Ul uoIIpUO?) PooS) ¢-Nd
w8} Uoys ay) ul pawwelboid aue syosfolid ajeudoidde pue ajgejieae si Buipuny ajenbapy ulr SHN 81elsiaiu -UoN ay}
‘'sjuawaned ,payonojun, JO sjuswaned jo sbejuasiad
uo uoljelolslap pajedionue si se ‘pajoafoid si s1osfoid asay) wody Juswaaoidwi
pajoadx3 ‘sjoble) Buiysigeise ajlym palapisuod alom s)asfoid pawwelbosd pue pauue|d
"lledal poob jo a)e)s B sulejulew Jey) JUSLLUISSAUI Ul JNSal 0} Japlo Ul
w8} Joys ayy ul paswwelboud aie syosfoid sieudoidde pue s|gejieae si Buipuny sjenbapy uoiIpuoD
‘sjuswaned ,paysnojun, 1004 Ul W8}SAg 81e1sialu] oy}
uo uoljelolslap pajedioiue si se ‘pajoalold si syosfold asay) wody Juswaaolduwl JO SJuaWaAed jo abejuadlad
payoadxg -syeblie) Buiysigelsa ajiym palapisuod alom sioslold pawwelbold pue pasuue|d
“Jiedal poob Jo a)e)s e sulejulBLL JBY) JUSWISaAUI Ul Ynsal 0} J8pJo Ul
wua) Joys ay) ul pawwelbold ale sjosfoid ayeudoidde pue siqejieae si buipuny sjenbapy uolIpuo)d
‘sjuswaned ,payonojun, poo9) ul Wa)sAg a)eisialu| ay)
uo uoljelolaiap pajedionue si se ‘payosfold si s190foud asay) woly Juswsaolduw 10 sjuawaAed Jo abejuasiad
paloadxg -sjebliel Buiysijgelss ajiym palapisuod alam sjoafoid peswwelboid pue psuue|d
sajoN bues jsbie ) ainses|y aouewLIopad M.“_Mmhwﬂ

sajoN Bumas jabie] ¢-INd Pue Z-INd 92 Juswyseny

€20¢ ‘sl Aeniged

0| 9bed

slauled buluueld



-suondnusip ureys Alddns pue

ABlous pue awoy je Buppom Jo} spual) wisy-Buo| ‘uoneyul ‘6L-aIAOD YIM saljulienasune.
"SUOIJIPUOD 24NNy

Jo aaneuasaldal o 10u Aew spual} Juadal 1ey) Bunoayjial s)abie) aalzeAlasuod dojaas(e.
Buimoyjo}

ay) papnjoul sainseaw g3Hd DVYIND 8u Joj s}abue) Buidojaasp Joy yoeosdde ay |

eude) lad Aejo(q aAISsa0X]
INOH Yead 10 SINOH |enuuy

‘olwspued

6L-AIAOD 8Y1 0} JoLid Usas S|9A8| 8y} 0] J9SO|D 8A0W ||Im aouewopad sejedidnue
10OQquuad -eouewiouad Bunoedul UoONIISUGD peol alow pue Wybiaiy paseasoul
slopisuoo os|e 19bie) 8y "suonenon|i AlleaA alepouwwodse 0} Uoiysno e yum ‘Lz

01 /1.0Z Wou) spuaJl) ay) Buisn 1os sem 1abie) oy "1eak-0}-1eaA wiol) JusIsISuod AjeAljelal
ulewal [[Im ainsesw au) 1eyl pajedionue si 1l ‘wisl-ieau sy ul ABajens uonejluawa|dui
pue uonoajes 108loid s, | Oquued 031 sabueys Jolew ou YA “pouad asuewlopad

SIy] 4o} paulejurew si podal pouad-piw gZoz 2uU) Buunp paisnipe se 1abie) ay|

xapu| (Y111)
Aligelay swiy [9ABIL Yond ]

olwspued §1-QIAOD @yl 0} Jouud usas S|9A9| ay) 0] 49S0|D

aA0W [IM 8ouUeWIOUad saledidnue | Qquuad eoueunouad Buioedu uoonsuod peol
aJlow pue ybisly pasealoul siopisuod os|e Jable) ay) suonenion|y AlJesA ajepoulwosoe

01 UOIYSNID B YIM ‘L Z0Z O) 10z Woly spual) ayj Buisn 10s sem joblie) ay] "1eak

-0}-1eak Wolj JUslSISU0D AjpANe|al) Ulewal ||Im ainseaw ay} jey) pajedionue S| | ‘wisi-Jeau
ayy ul ABajens uonejuawa|dw pue uoiogjas 18foid s,] Oquuad 01 sabueyd ofew ou Y

€-Nd
a|qellsy aly eyl SHN
8)e)S19]U|-UON 8y} Lo pajaAel ]
SaIN-U0SIad 8y} JO Jusdlad

ojwapued

61-AQINOD 241 0} Jold uass sjaAs] ay) 0} Jaso]d sAoW [Im sduewlopad sajedionue
10Qquuad eouewuopad Bunoeduwi uononlisucd peol alow pue ybialy pasealoul
sJlapisuoo osje 18b1e) ay | "suonenon|) AlJeak 8)epouIWoso. 0} UoiYsho & Uum ‘L z0Z

0} / 10z wouy spuall ay) Buisn j1os sem 1o61e) oy "1eaA-01-1BOA WIOJ) JUS]SISUCD AjSAlIB|Dl
ulewsal [|Im alnsesw ay) ey pajeddijue si ) ‘wisl-leau ay) ul ABajens uonejusws|dwi
pue uolajes 1afoid s, | Oquuad 01 sabueyo Jolew ou yipp "poliad asuewiopad

sIy} Jo) paulejuiew s| podau polad-piw 0Zoz ay) Buunp paisnipe se jabie) ay |

d|gel|ay 8ly
1ey] 81ejsisiu] 8y Uo pajeAel
SO|IN-UoSlad 9y Jo Juadlad

‘eas| Aiunjew

[epow a1emyos pue 2160] Juawisaaul DO 4o uondope ‘Asuows g/l Buipnoul ‘siojoey
10 uoneuiquiod e o} anp 1abie) 1ey ‘laybiy B moys S)seoelo- "wolsnd A|snoinald sem se
‘eale yoap Jood Jo uolonpal uo Jou pue uoleAlasald uo uads aq Ajabie| 0) pajsedsslo; aie

s3)oN Bunes jabue ]

Aiobajen

alnsesay aduewiolad ainseayy

€202 ‘Gl Areniged
|| ebed
siauped bBuluueld




‘1861e1 Jeak-{ 8Ul JO Z/| Se pausiigeisa sem Jabie) Jeak-g ay| ‘onjea jobie}

Jeak-{ 8y} J0} pasn pue S1BWINSS SAIJBAISSUOD 810W ay) se BullapISu0d sem SSNjeA om)
9S8U} JO JOMO] 8Y| "PassasSe pue paiedwod alem sayoeoidde om) 8say) Joj salew}se
uolssiwa ay| syoalold papuni DYIND Mau, 10) dIL £Z0ZAd 2l Ul pawwelboid

Auaing syyauaq uolssiwa Josfold Dy Bunenjeas pue pouad asuewlopad | Z0g

-g1.0Z 8y} Bulnp paniode s)iyauaq uolssiws ololsIYy Bunenjeas Aq padojsasp siem syeblie]

(Aep/by)
Suol}oNpay uoissiwg jejo |

uodai wuelpiwl

ay) 1e pajepdn aq ued s)abire) JesA-{ ‘sjeble) Jrak- pue JeaA-g 10} SanjeA sWwes auNsSy.
"0202-910¢ spouad Jeah pus

10} SaN[BA SOV JeaA-G AOS-UoU abelaay uoeulwslap 186.e] o) yoeoidde pazielousn).
‘pouad ssuewopad 1noybnoly) SaleLUSe JeaA-G SOV 24NNy Ul papnoul

9q [IIM ,202-0202 Ul Buinwwios Jisuel} pue awoy-je-yiom uo spedwl) JIAOD ¥y} S10N-
"suolpuod olwapued-aid ueyy

sabejuaniad awoy-1e-yiom Jaybiy aininy jo suoneloadxy suondnisip uteyd Alddns pue
ABJsus pue auwloy je Buiiom 1o) spual) wiel-Buol ‘uonelul ‘6 L-qIAQD YIIM SanuUIBLIBadUN «
"SUOI)IPUOD 8NNy

J0 aAneuasaldal aq Jou Aew spual) Juasal Jey) bunosyijal syebie) aajeAlasuod dojpaa( «
Buimol|o)

B} papn[oul ainseall AQS-UON DVIND 9y} 10} sjabue) buidojgasp o) yoreoidde ay |

NI

(AOS-UON) 8jo1ya A AouednaoQ
8|BuIS-UON JO uadlad

yodal wiajpiwl

ay) 1e pajepdn aq ued s)abie) Jealk-{ "sjable) Jeak-1 pue 1BaA-Z 10} San|eA aWEeS aUINSSY/s
‘'sanjen g3JHd 6102 pue 810z abelany uoneuiwlialap 18bie) Jo) yseoidde pazieisuac).
‘uonssbuod

Bunoedw saniaoe uononnsuod 108foid atow ayeniul Aew (yr| "6 8) Buipuny ainnge.

sejoN Bunjeg 19b1e |

Kiobajen

ainseapy @auewWIOMDd T

€202 ‘Gl Aenuga

Z| 8bed
slauued bBuiuue|d




o 0 0 0 i 0 0 0 [\ 0 008'001 0 000'52Z | 00Z'L€} S{RI0L Add JalY
0 0 0 [ o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 siejo usunsnipy Add
[1] [1] 0 0 0 4] 4] 0 0 1] 008'00L 0 000'see 00Z'LEL s|R10L Add 2i0j2g
0 0 0 0 0 [\ 0 o 0 0 008'004 0 0 00Z'LE} digg | oWV
008'88 002'9EL dixg | EMPY| NOO | €0149 Aunog Jaossy
5pUN JO 32JN0S WaH Ul 000°Z) 000} diyg | wojeg waj au vrilig SLYAS
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 000'szz |0 gaL |didg | WY 608/85
spoalosd Jaylo uo asn (008'88) (ooz'gel) s8l | diug | 1S"PY| NOO | soes6 Alunoo 1soisi
J0) wiay auy o} spun; Guluimay | 00888 DD0'GZZ | 002'9EL cal | diug | aiojeg uny Aeuiepy/abpug 8S v
($)woro | (s)ems | (s)ped |isluwioron | {slems | (sipes |($) w00l | ($) eyms ($lped  |(s)wopo| (shewmg | (s)ped |(s)wopon| (s)ems ($) pad 18 [ Ped | sy eseud | SWdW spLL w2foid
syJeweay . o
$Ad44 puofsg 9202 Add $20Z Add ¥20T Add £20Z Add odA1 pung UopOY aAeASIUILPY
- 22UBUNIU0T) asjIWo g ‘P00 u2a )l Odn JOHBP B $8)0USD BAIRBIN/ERIINE B SOJ0USD JOQUINU BARISOS +
0 0 0 0 [\ 0 0 0 0 9zs'LLL'L | oog'ss 0 ¥2T'b96 | 00Z'9EH s|e10L Add 13yY
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 siejo Juawisnlpy A4
[} 1] 0 0 0 0 1] Q 0 9gL'LLL'L 008'88 1] y2T'v96 0029l s|R)0L Add d10J38
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 gzl o [\ yeeeeL |0 58l R\ pLEISS
ubie 0y spuny Buimoy (000'622) S8l 1516y | NOD | 0085 Awnog Jassapy
Used ‘¢Znz 01 JaJap o1 BuniooT 9ZL MLV L VET P06 521 Eo_@ 5pig %9310 JIOAA 186 MS
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 008'88 D 000'sZZ | 002'9E} sgl |die | PHY 608/89
000'522 cgl |diyg | B"PY| NOO | 50el6 Aunoy Jaaiap
oM 4q Joj Buiziieiapajed 008 BB 002 98l S8l | diMa | 2J0jeg uny ABYIEIN/3BDPLE 8S vd
I$lwoe| (stmms | (siped |($)wo/00| (Slems | ($)pes [(s)wopen | ($)ems ($)peg  lis) wopol| (slems ($)pas  |{s) woro| (s)mms ($) poy 18 | ped | sy |eseud | SWdW [1TREL )
$Add puofeg 920Z Add 9202 Add 202 AL4 €202 Add edA) pung uopoy eajensiuuwipy

- 90USUNAU0Y) SeNILULOD P00/ Uoal Odi

uoloy Juawabeuep di1 abpugiiemybiy

920Z-€20Z Add
odd/odW

J103p E S8jousp BNIRDEN/SANING B SAI0UDD RO SANSO |




0 [} 0 0 0 1] 1] 0 0 1] L¥0'sE 1] [} 000'000°L S{E10) Add Jeuy
o 0 0 [\ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sieio), uaunsnipy Ad4
Q o (1] 0 0 [1] 1] Q 0 ] 1¥0'6e 0 0 000°000'Y s[e101 A44 21029
] 0 0 0 0 000'000'2 | O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 didg BNy 108129
papels aq o} ubisap fauuny Ja (2%0'se) (000'000'}) dizg | ] Noo | zsoss Aunog a1
#olle o) 8202 o 1asfosd Bujsisg 000°000°Z Lyase 000000 4 JIHE | @0jEg| 6.-1 Joro 3bipug 29 SN
0 o i 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 190'sE 0 o 000'000'L diyg | ouY 0089/6€0€
Lyo'se 000'000'+ digg | BUPY oo | ozeps Aunog J3013
slinseu uonodadsul B10j8g FEETY
+ PR MD| J2A0D 0] SSEDI0U| dixa NOOUUBMEYOET 190 96DpUR BEOE HS
(sluoper | {slewis | (Spsd |Swopoy| Slmms | (s)pad [(s)uiopo| (Slmms | (sipas  |(8luopot| (slems | (s)ped  |($)wioiso| (slews | (s)ped 18 | pad | sy |eseud | SWdW o)LL 198fosd
vAd3 puafeq 6202 Add STOT A4 PZOZ Add £202 Add 8dA1 pund uafaIYy sAgensiuupy

- 83Ualnauog saillwog o

003/498L OdiN

uonoy Juawabeuew diL abpugifemybiy

9202-£20Z Add

Od¥/Odi

a0 e sajousp aapeBapyancing B SajoUan JAgUINT anlS0H




METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION (MPO)

SVATS

District 1-0

SUBJECT: SR 3039 Bridge over Lackawannock Creek

CPDM:

COUNTY ............ commsmssmmmmmmmmsb. ... Mercer FED-AID SYSTEM............ooooiiiiiin. Yes
SRISEC........iiiieeeeeevieeeeeeeiiie 3039/B0O0 PROGRAM STATUS ........ceeeveeei, Active
ADT .o RS AR T « eeee e 886 CAPITALBUDGET...........ceevviiiiiiinee, Yes
TRUCKADT......coor 142 (16%) DOl ... Yes
MPMS NUMBER ... 74670 ACTLETDATE ... 01/26/2023
LENGTH............ cosemsmsasas. . 01 Miles OPEN TO TRAFFIC................ 10/31/2024
DESCRIPTION/LOCATION:
This project includes the replacement of the State Route 3039 (Valley Road) Bridge over
Lackawannock Creek in Jefferson Township. The bridge is 32 feet in length.
Bridge Data Table:
BR . Bridge | Deck | Bridge Suft.
Key Route| Intersecting Feature il b Cond.t| Ratinz ADT |ADTT
26025 | 3039 |Over Lackawannock Creek 32 560 Poor 53.3 886 142
REQUEST:
Approve a $1,035,047 construction cost increase.
TOTAL ESTIMATED COST:
Funding PE UTL CON Total
Federal (BOF) $0| $35,000 $448,000 $483,000
Federal (BRIP) $0 $0 $1,587,047| $1,587,047
State (185) $500,000 $0 $0 $500,000
Total $500,000|$35,000| $2,035,047| $2,570,047
CONSTRUCTION REQUESTED COST:
Funding Programmed | Estimate Request
Federal (BOF) $448,000 $448,000 $0
Federal (BRIP) $552,000 [ $1,587,047 $1,035,047
Total $1,000,000 | $2,035,047 | $1,035,047
DISCUSSION:

1. This project was programmed on the 2021 TIP and was initially estimated to cost $1,117,600.
The project was scheduled to let the fourth quarter of 2022 and all clearances were received by
September 1, 2022. The 4232 was approved for the original estimate on September 6, 2022 and

was obligated in its entirety.



The project was deferred to a January 26, 2023, letting due to letting goals and the project was
reevaluated and this increase is to cover the difference between the original estimate and the bid
results.
This project is for the replacement of the structure carrying State Route 3039 over
Lackawannock Creek in Jefferson Township. The structure is 32 feet in length and has a
sufficiency rating of 53.3, it is rated as poor.
It has also been determined that construction funds are available within the region to be utilized
for this bridge project.
The District is requesting an additional $1,035,047 for the estimate increases including:

e Structure: $587,987

o New Roadway: $205,112

e Right-of-Way Acquisition during Design Build: $30,000

* Miscellaneous increases and related oversight including inflation: $211,948

e Total = $1,035,047
This project was let on January 26, 2023.

FUNDING SOURCE:

1.

2.

Funding for this project is available on the US 62 Bridge over I-79 Project (MPMS 58082),
being deferred to 2027 to be completed during betterment on roadway at location.
See attached fiscal constraint chart (FCC).

OPTIONS:

L.

2.

Approve the request to increase the construction phase costs to move forward with the Notice To
Proceed for this project.

Disapprove the request and cancel project and the county will continue to make necessary repairs
to those as needed.

RECOMMENDATION:
Option 1.



SR 3039 BRIDGE OVER LACKAWANNOCK CREEK - PROJECT LOCATION MAP

&
5
Q Z
F %
s
&
&
X
S
Structure
Locati o
r ocation S0
',"lefferaon Twp
\ 258,
:4"4‘1 %
B ]
Fr1
Pl
A
2
o
Q
3
o
Q
:z =
3 &
F S
&
‘ &
&
o5 LAK
o ..
. GRAPEVINE®= ) w
2
° e
" 238




METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION (MPO)

SVATS

District 1-0

SUBJECT: SR 2014 Brdg/Cool Spring

CPDM:

COUNTY .ot Mercer FED-AID SYSTEM ....cccvvriviviiiinnnncene Yes

SR/SEC ............cssmssisiiesin 2014/B05 PROGRAM STATUS ... Active

ADT e 1673 CAPITAL BUDGET.......ccooviiiiene Yes

TRUCK ADT .......cumesmmesseonsiasas 100 (6%) DOI SN ...............cisemseammms. s No

MPMS NUMBER.........cccooceiiiiis 1823 ACT LET DATE .....cccceeiiiie 02/16/2023

LENGTH ...........c.meneseanivssasssoss .04 Miles OPEN TO TRAFFIC ................ 10/31/2024
DESCRIPTION/LOCATION:

This project includes the replacement of the State Route 2014 (Scrubgrass Road) Bridge #2 over

Cool Spring in Findley Township. The bridge is 126 feet in length.

Bridge Data Table:
BR . Bridge | Deck | Bridge Suff.
Key Route| Intersecting Feature Longth |l Area Cond. | Rating ADT |ADTT
25959 [ 2014 | Bridge over Cool Spring 126 3402 Poor 41.1 1,673 100
REQUEST:
Approve a $2,418,755 construction cost increase.
TOTAL ESTIMATED COST:
Funding PE UTL CON Total
Federal (STP) $0 $0 $1,416,004] $1,416,004
Federal (BRIP) 30 $0 $2,055,000| $2,055,000
State (185) $500,000| $35,000 $867,751| $1,402,751
Total $500,000] $35,000| $4,338,755| $4,873,755
CONSTRUCTION REQUESTED COST:
Funding Programmed| Estimate Request
Federal (STP) $153,000 | $1,416,004 $1,263,004
Federal (BRIP) $1,767,000 | $2,055,000 $288,000
State (185) $0 $867,751 $867,751
Total $1,920,000 | $4,338,755 | $2,418,755
DISCUSSION:

1. This project was programmed on the 2021 TIP and was initially estimated to cost $1,920,000.
The project was scheduled to let the fourth quarter of 2022 and all clearances were received by
September 1, 2022. The 4232 was approved for the original estimate on September 8, 2022 and
$1,767,000 obligated and $153,000 was carried over to the 2023 TIP.



The project was deferred to a February 16, 2023, letting due to letting goals and the project was
reevaluated and this increase is to cover the difference between the original estimate and the bid
results. The project cost was updated in ECMS by Contract Management however, the updated
estimate based on inflation and recent letting increases was not given to Planning &
Programming and therefore the project was not updated in MPMS at that time.
This project is for the replacement of the structure carrying State Route 2014 over Cool Spring in
Findley Township. The structure is 126 feet in length and has a sufficiency rating of 41.1, it is
rated as poor.
It has also been determined that construction funds are available within the region to be utilized
for this bridge project with the conversion of the project from being TOLL Credited to a pro rata
of 80% Federal and 20% State funded.
The District is requesting an additional $2,418,755 for the estimate increases including:

e Structure: $2,001,289

e New Roadway: $40,004

e Right-of-Way Acquisition during Design Build: $40,000

» Miscellaneous increases and related oversight including inflation: $337,462

o Total = $2,418,755
This project was let on February 16, 2023.

FUNDING SOURCE:

1.

Funding for the construction phase is available from:

e $375,923 in regional STP funds using the Mercer Highway/Bridge Line Item (MPMS
106423).

e $238,000 in regional BRIP funds using the SVATS BIL/IIJA Line Item (MPMS 67103)

o $867,751 of regional A-185 funds from the Construction phase of the SR 58: Wolf Creek
Brdg (MPMS 58003) project that has a 2024 Let date to adjust cash flow.

e  $560,000 of regional STP funds from the Construction phase of the PA 518: Sharon to
Sharpsville (MPMS 99927) project that has a 2024 Let Date to adjust cash flow.

e $50,000 of regional BRIP funds from the Right-of-Way phase of the SR 718 over Canal
Creek Bridge (MPMS 117537) project due to not needing phase at this time.

o $327,081 of regional STP funds from the CON Phases from two deobligations; PA 718:
Middlesex Rd to Broadway Ave (MPMS 109145) DEOB #129713, and Mercer Avenue
Intersections (MPMS 47920) DEOB #128612.

2. See attached fiscal constraint chart (FCC).
OPTIONS:
1. Approve the request to increase the construction phase costs to move forward with the Notice To

2.

Proceed for this project.
Disapprove the request and cancel project and the county will continue to make necessary repairs
to those as needed.

RECOMMENDATION:
Option 1.



SR 2014 BRIDGE OVER COOL SPRING — PROJECT LOCATION MAP

Structure
Location




~ DOLUBIINOLD. SPIMULOT OB B0 L Ol

ooy JunuinBeuRy 41 oBpa/AeMUBIH

9202-€20Z Add
Od¥/0dW

B B EIANIA0 OAGETG SRS [ EDR04A0 JSRUANT BANa ,

197 paSaisIn f1zg'gzt) (yZz BEL) S8l bonas Afpanierty Jusiigy
Vit aey mopg LsvD Bunsnlpy | G TaE EIREE FILGLL FiL BipHE 43900 UK B WS
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 diyg
(008'001) {00z LEL) diyg 0129 Aoz joioyy
S 40 BIROS Wil A Taan 007 451 it i) 9] WIS SEVAS
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Qog‘en [ 0 0 0 0 0 s8) | dls
(610'212) (bos'cal) se) | dis | PW¥| NOD | £2vo0t Ao 183
SpuN JO B2IN0S Well dui'| [V BIOZIE TOEEaL oL | dis | wojeg WS B FOREMTLEH A0
($)wopol| (simng | (8)ped @) mmg | (¢)pag |is) worzen| (s) emg (Sipea  |ishworor| Weme | (siped |(s}nopen| (S)oms (s pogy 18 | ped | owy |eseua | SWaw opiL Pefoid
nyrwnsy
A4 puokeg 9207 Add _ $20Z A4 Y202 Add £Z0Z Ad4 edAL pundy uopaY sARRASIUIWPY
S BAGOUNDUG T BONUI0S IO U081 1 oD 17 EAATAD AR E TS | S AEap SO SaIE0g -
0 (1] @ 00S'00F L a 000'%09 0DO0'E0S' 1 0 009'+55 610990} 0 985'8bT POB'€ZL 5|€)0L Add4 PYY
0 0 [} 0 0 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0 0 0 SIR101 UAUNSNIPY AJd
0 [ 0 oosook | 0 0 000’509 | 000'€0S'L | © 009'tss | 610'990'k | @ 995'9ve | boG'ERL s|e10L A4 210j38
0 0 L) oon'obL 006'2Z€ o 000'V0E noraLk L 0 000°96¢ 000°rS8 o 0 000'095 185 d18 1Al WL0/8LS
197 PapPBUdS inco ov1) 185 | dis | TMPY| NOO | 22666 Aunog savsep
£Z0Z 10] MO USeD a000s 0D LZE 00 0E A0FALE L I [T a00arl [T 285 | AI5 | **WER PEALIINS O OIS GRS Y
0 0 [ 006'09Z [0 0 000'00€ | D0S'08 0 009'8SE 8071 0 985'ap2 | bOSE9L 185 | dLS 1=
000 0F) 183 | dis | WRY| NOD | €zvooL Ao sansayy
SPUN 1@ FEUNOS W) AU 100G 082 DOD COE GOD'aR DA RSE GL0EIE EEER ]S 06 EDL L85 dlE b.ﬂum_ LI} BT BDPUEMEMAIDH 183135
(8)Bopo1| (ome | ($)pes |(s) wormon| (S eimg | (S)pes |is)wopa| (Sems (siped [islaopon| (siems | (Sped |is)wope| (s} amg {s)poy 1§ | ped | mwy (omeug| SWANW oLl taefoid
LT T -
9244 pucken 920Z Add ST0Z Add 20T Add 202 Add edAL pund YOIy sAlERSIUfLIpY
~ADUALINATZ SSTILILO. pIaon; qoa] Odiy R G G e [ F e T T T
0 0 [} 0 aos'oop | 0 0 o00'v03 | 0D0'EOS’L | © 009'p5s | 610'990°L | o 985'8bZ | pOB'ETL SIe10) Ad4 10y
0 o [ 0 0 0 0 [} [} 0 0 0 [ 0 0 sie10 L uawnsnlpy A44
0 [ 0 0 ong'nne | o 0 000'v00 | ono'eos’t | o 00apss | eLoen’t |o 9858K2 | bOG'ETL sje10] A4 a10jog
0 0 0 0 aon'nrL 006'22¢ 0 000'VOE nop'aLy’L L] 000961 000'vSe i 0000V 000095 185 dls =_.__4_ WL0/8L5
1 P 000'0vL | 006'22E 001262 185 | dis | ¥FPY| NOO | 22666 Ayirey 1 ialy
FEOZ 0] 0t WS BoyEnfing 000 MO TS | oG DAL (L] [T 00095 183 diS | Al APREILITEE 0 UOTE (GG W
o 0 ] u 00S'00Z -] o 000'00€ 009'08 0 009'8SE 6L0'2LZ 0 985 901 POG'E9L 185 dls
fooo‘orL)  |(D06'2Z€E) foo}'2e2) 185 | dis | 09| NOD | £zpo0L Apinne s
AN 0 02N0E i) S| 04 I [V (410" O0E RLRER NS REE LLOELE GRS FOL {61 L LS | dis | aiojag LT BT DR EE L DR
1$)woe01| {Slmmg | (S)ped |igiworo1| (Slemg | (8)ped __a owoT| (g} ang (8)pea (s)ang $)pod  |ishwopo| Blong | ($)ped 18 | ped | muy |eseyd | SWAM opLL 1efoid
npswey -
] 9Ad4 puokeg 9202 Add _ STOT Add _ 9202 Add £207 Add sdky pung uofioy sApeysiujwpY
- HOURINIU0T) SanLULL0D OO USHL Qg TP B ESTan g IR £ €O e AL
0 0 0 0 0 0 fl 000°08€ 0 0 9z2'188't |0 [ vzz'sel |0 5|2I0L Add Jeyy
fl 0 0 1] [ o o 0 0 0 0 0 V] 0 0 s|ejoL Jusunsnipy Add
0 0 [ 0 0 0 [ 000°05E [ N [} 9zr1951 |0 ) vezeeL |0 #1210 A4d 01038
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] o a 1] g8l Y 208/9v8
A fooo‘ose) lo00'05Y) sal WPY| NOD | ezleg Auneg Ja0al
5] ptemey o Snp B D00 G6E Giher | ] ] (L N1 G 1340 Q4R el
0 [ 3 0 0 0 0 ooo'ose |0 ) 9z'1es't |0 0 vezsel |0 8l kv [
101 painpayas 000'05€ 000'05¢ cBlL WilpY| NOD | e008S Aunng AnEy
+202 10) Mol usen Bunsnipy m._— %3 V2T BLY Gl Feg DPJA §3317 [0 186 NS
_E worol| (slems | ($)ped _S worol| §)emg )pes iy wope| is) e sipeg  |islwore| (simwmg | (s)ped |(s)moreon (s)pey 19 | ped | mwy |oewud | SmdN ORLL 139fosd
mwey
— A4 puoheg _ 9207 Add _ £20Z Add _ Y202 Add odf) puny uonay agERsIUpY




0 000'0PL | O 000'459 | 00D'R0S'L | O 9z'tsLL | ewmoort o bez'sEL | L99'6Z0'L  |sieso) Ad4 1euy
[ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ sjejo) Jueunsnfpy A4
[ 000°0vL 0 000’59 DOO'ROS' L 0 9z2'154L BLR'9OL'L [} ¥ZZ'BEL 199'620'L SI€10L A4 810138
0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 sl0z1z |0 [ $B6'€02'L Sa/PL0Z
utmadsu) 610'THZ 586'050't £zl Auneg 1818
+ PIE M) RO o) REER I T Eah Laljits PIOTUSRIE L2 HE
0 [ [ o o [ 225'9ZL 008'00L [+] YZT'BEL 00Z'28L 8l S8ivioZ
uonoeds| 225921 008'0DL ¥2ZBEL | 002181 selL | diyg | Noo | ezal Aunog 1a219p
+ (U AT IR G BT Al | cia| | VERER buLds |002/bpIA ¢10Z US
0 0 0 [ [ 0 0 0 0 0 [ dis g sLo/aLy
2198z1# 8030 (z18'v2) d1s | "™PYi NOD | 02Z61b Aunog sassep
‘EAIUNS |0 S0NIDE (s BT ZIB¥e d15 | Fegen RINEFHFAIM] PLIEY R
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 28v'96 dis | v Wr0/8LL
2 iy
e sz somd (692'208) dis ™| 0o | srisor Aunog Jeie
1/6Z1¥ 903 3 AOIEH ary
“Spung o 210G Waj| 2U LsL'ore dis Ae2Ap01G O] DY XISAIPDIA ‘BLL Wd
0 0 0 0 [\ 0 0 0 0 0 0 diyg | T 90a/81L
{oao'os} dige | PV | MOM | ZESZLE Aunog 1adiay
fepaain el oo & [ g | ey WHiEAe [rUE JEAG g4 M
0 000'ovl | oos'22E 000'bOE | oDv'al'L |0 000961 000'vs8 | o ) 0 185 | dls | oWV WL0/8LS
101 pajnpayas l000'095) 185 | aLs | =Pv| NOD | c2866 Aunog 1803814
$20Z 20) M1 yseg Bunsnlpy anonre 056 28 DROFOE [ DAFaL L 000801 [T [T LHE d1% [k AFASOAYS 0 UDBIS LG el
o [ [ 000058 | 0 0 66LEEY L [0 ) o 0 a1 iy PLE/RS

uofdy JusweBauew d)L eBplg/AemyBiH

9202-€202 Add
0dy/OdW




